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Filed Pursuant to Rule 424(b)(3)
Registration No. 333-177563

AMERICAN REALTY CAPITAL GLOBAL TRUST, INC.
SUPPLEMENT NO. 2, DATED JANUARY 28, 2013,
TO THE PROSPECTUS, DATED AUGUST 23, 2012

This prospectus supplement, or this Supplement No. 2, is part of the prospectus of American Realty Capital Global Trust, Inc.,
or the Company, dated August 23, 2012, or the Prospectus, as supplemented by Supplement No. 1, dated November 14, 2012, or
Supplement No. 1. This Supplement No. 2 supplements, modifies, supersedes and replaces certain information contained in the
Prospectus and Supplement No. 1 and should be read in conjunction with the Prospectus. This Supplement No. 2 will be delivered
with the Prospectus. Unless the context suggests otherwise, the terms �we,� �us� and �our� used herein refer to the Company,
together with its consolidated subsidiaries.

The purpose of this Supplement No. 2 is to, among other things:

�
update the status of the offering, the shares currently available for sale, the declaration of distributions, the status of our
share repurchase program, the status of fees paid and deferred, real estate investment summary and selected financial data;

� modify disclosure relating to our service provider;

� disclose changes to investor suitability standards for Ohio investors;

� modify disclosure relating to our organizational structure;

� modify disclosure relating to our management;

� modify disclosure relating to management compensation;

� add disclosure relating to our real estate investments;

�
update �Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,� similar to that filed in
our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2012, filed on November 9, 2012;

�
disclose our unaudited financial statements as of and for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2012, as filed in
our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q on November 9, 2012;

� update prior performance information;

� update disclosure relating to our share repurchase program;

� update the Experts section in the Prospectus;

�
replace Appendix C � American Realty Capital Global Trust, Inc. Subscription Agreement in the Prospectus with Appendix
C-1 � Subscription Agreement;

� add disclosure relating to and include Appendix C-2 �Multi-Offering Subscription Agreement; and

� replace Appendix E � Letter of Direction.
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OPERATING INFORMATION

Status of the Offering

We commenced our reasonable best efforts initial public offering of up to 156.6 million shares of common stock, including
101.0 million retail shares and 55.6 million institutional shares, on April 20, 2012 (excluding shares to be issued under the
distribution reinvestment plan, or DRIP). On August 23, 2012, we filed a new prospectus, offering up to 150.0 million shares of
common stock. On October 24, 2012, we satisfied the general escrow conditions of our initial public offering of common stock. On
such date, we received and accepted aggregate subscriptions equal to the minimum of $2.0 million in shares of common stock,
broke escrow and issued shares to each of AR Capital Global Holdings, LLC, our sponsor, and Moor Park Global Advisers
Limited, a subsidiary of our European service provider, in the amount of $1.0 million at a purchase price of $9.00 per share.
Subscriptions from residents of Ohio, Tennessee and Pennsylvania will be held in escrow until we have received aggregate
subscriptions of at least $20.0 million, $20.0 million and $75.0 million, respectively.

As of December 31, 2012, we had acquired one property with a base purchase price of $2.6 million. As of September 30, 2012,
we had incurred, cumulatively to that date, $2.1 million in offering costs related to the sale of our common stock.

We will offer shares of our common stock until April 20, 2014, unless the offering is extended in accordance with the
Prospectus, provided that the offering will be terminated if all 150.0 million shares of our common stock are sold before such date
(subject to our right to reallocate shares offered pursuant to the DRIP for sale in our primary offering).

Shares Currently Available for Sale

As of December 31, 2012, there were 0.3 million shares of our common stock outstanding, including unvested restricted stock.
As of December 31, 2012, there were 149.7 million shares of our common stock available for sale, excluding shares available
under our DRIP.

Declaration of Distributions

On October 5, 2012, our board of directors declared a distribution rate which will be calculated based on stockholders of record
each day during the applicable period at a rate of $0.00194520548 per day, based on a per share price of $10.00, which was
previously authorized by our board of directors and contingent upon our placement of our first acquisition under contract. The
distributions began to accrue 30 days following our initial property acquisition, which occurred on October 30, 2012. The
distributions will be payable by the 5th day following each month end to stockholders of record at the close of business each day
during the prior month.

There can be no assurance that any such distribution will be paid to stockholders.

The amount of distributions payable to our stockholders is determined by our board of directors and is dependent on a number
of factors, including funds available for distribution, financial condition, capital expenditure requirements, as applicable,
requirements of Maryland law and annual distribution requirements needed to qualify and maintain our status as a real estate
investment trust under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. Our board of directors may reduce the amount of
distributions paid or suspend distribution payments at any time.

As of the date hereof, we own one operating property and have no historical operating cash flows. Additionally, our
organizational documents permit us to pay distributions from unlimited amounts of any source, and we may use sources other than
operating cash flows to fund distributions, including proceeds from this offering, which may reduce the amount of capital we
ultimately invest in properties or other permitted investments, and negatively impact the value of your investment.

Status of our Share Repurchase Program

Under our share repurchase program, or SRP, stockholders may request that we repurchase all or any portion, subject to certain
minimum amounts described below, of their shares, if such repurchase does not impair our capital or operations.
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After the first quarter following the Company's acquisition of at least $1.2 billion in total portfolio assets, calculated on the
basis of cost; including our pro rata share of debt attributable to such assets; the repurchase price for shares under the SRP will be
based on NAV. Only those stockholders who purchased their shares from us or received their shares from us (directly or indirectly)
through one or more non-cash transactions may be able to participate in the SRP. The repurchase of shares will occur on the first
business day of each quarter (and in all events on a date other than a dividend payment date). Purchases under the SRP will be
limited in any calendar quarter to 1.25% of our NAV as of the last day of the previous calendar quarter, or approximately 5.0% of
our NAV in any 12 month period. If we reach the 1.25% limit on repurchases during any quarter, we will not accept any additional
repurchase requests for the remainder of such quarter. The SRP will automatically resume on the first day of the next calendar
quarter, unless the board of directors determines to suspend the SRP.

Prior to the commencement of the calculation of NAV, the number of shares repurchased may not exceed 5.0% of the weighted
average number of shares of common stock outstanding at the end of the previous calendar year and the price per share for
repurchases of shares of common stock will be as follows:

�
the lower of $9.25 or 92.5% of the price paid to acquire the shares, for stockholders who have continuously held their
shares for at least one year;

�
the lower of $9.50 and 95.0% of the price paid to acquire the shares for stockholders who have continuously held their
shares for at least two years;

�
the lower of $9.75 and 97.5% of the price paid to acquire the shares for stockholders who have continuously held their
shares for at least three years; and

�
the lower of $10.00 and 100.0% of the price paid to acquire the shares for stockholders who have continuously held their
shares for at least four years (in each case, as adjusted for any stock dividends, combinations, splits, recapitalizations and
the like with respect to our common stock).

Subject to limited exceptions, stockholders who request the repurchase of shares of our common stock within the first four
months from the date of purchase will be subject to a short-term trading fee of 2.0%.

When a stockholder requests a repurchase and the repurchase is approved, we reclassify such obligation from equity to a
liability based on the settlement value of the obligation. Shares purchased under the SRP have the status of authorized but unissued
shares. As of September 30, 2012, no shares of common stock have been repurchased or were eligible to be repurchased.

Status of Fees Paid and Deferred

The following table reflects the fees incurred and unpaid to our dealer manager, advisor and property manager as of and for the
periods presented (in thousands):

Incurred Nine Months
Ended September 30, 2012

Unpaid
As of

September 30,
2012

Incurred
Year Ended

December 31,
2011

Unpaid
As of

December 31,
2011

Selling commissions and dealer
manager fees

$ � $ � $ � $ �

Offering costs 668 668 42 42
Acquisition fees and other � � � �
Asset management fees � � � �
Property management fees � � � �
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Real Estate Investment Summary

Real Estate Portfolio

The Company acquires and operates commercial properties. As of December 31, 2012, the property the Company owned was
100.0% leased. The Company�s portfolio of real estate properties was comprised of the following property as of December 31,
2012:

Portfolio Acquisition
Date

Number of
Properties

Square
Feet

Remaining
Lease Term(1)

Net Operating
Income(2)

(in thousands)

Base Purchase
Price(3)

(in thousands)

Capitalization
Rate(4)

Annualized
Rental

Income(5) per
Square Foot

McDonald�s Oct.
2012

1 9,094 11.2 $ 225 $ 2,566 8.8% $ 24.74

(1) Remaining lease term in years as of December 31, 2012, calculated on a weighted-average basis.

(2)
Net operating income as of December 31, 2012. Net operating income is rental income on a straight-line basis, which includes
tenant concessions such as free rent, as applicable, plus operating expense reimbursement revenue less property operating
expenses.

(3) Contract purchase price, excluding acquisition related costs.

(4) Net operating income divided by base purchase price.

(5) Annualized rental income as of December 31, 2012 for the property portfolio on a straight-line basis, which includes tenant
concessions such as free rent, as applicable.

Future Lease Expirations

As of December 31, 2012, we had no leases expiring within the next 10 years (before December 31, 2021).

Tenant Concentration

The following table lists tenants whose square footage is greater than 10% of the total portfolio square footage as of December
31, 2012:

Tenant Number of
Units

Occupied by
Tenant

Square
Feet

Square
Feet

as a %
of Total

Portfolio

Lease
Expiration

Average
Remaining

Lease
Term(1)

Renewal
Options

Annualized
Rental

Income(2)

(in thousands)

Annualized
Rental

Income per
Sq. Ft.

McDonald�s 1 9,094 100 % Mar.
2024

11.3 None $ 225 $ 24.74

(1) Remaining lease term in years as of December 31, 2012.

(2) Annualized rental income as of December 31, 2012 for the tenant on a straight-line basis.
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Selected Financial Data

The following table shows selected financial data as of September 30, 2012 and December 31, 2011 and for the nine months
ended September 30, 2012 and the period from July 13, 2011 (date of inception) to September 30, 2011:

Balance sheet data (in thousands) September 30,
2012

December 31,
2011

Total assets $ 67 $ 559
Total liabilities 2,085 375
Total stockholders� equity (deficit) (2,018) 184
Operating data (in thousands, except share and per share data) Nine Months

Ended
September 30,

2012

For the Period from
July 13, 2011 (date of

inception) to September
30, 2011

Total revenues $ � $ �
Expenses:
General and administrative 157 173
Total expenses 157 173
Net loss $ (157) $ (173)
Other data:
Cash flows used in operations $ (225) $ �
Cash flows provided by financing activities 225 �
Per share data:
Net loss per common share attributable to stockholders � basic

and diluted
NM NM

Weighted-average number of common shares outstanding, basic
and diluted

NM NM

NM � Not Meaningful
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PROSPECTUS UPDATES

Cover Page

The first paragraph on the cover page of the Prospectus is replaced in its entirety by the following disclosure.

�American Realty Capital Global Trust, Inc. is a Maryland corporation formed on July 13, 2011 to acquire a diversified
portfolio of commercial properties, with an emphasis on sale-leaseback transactions involving single tenant net leased commercial
properties. Our primary geographic target will be the United States, although up to 40% of our portfolio may consist of properties
purchased in Europe and up to an additional 10% may consist of properties purchased elsewhere internationally. We intend to elect
to be taxed as a real estate investment trust for U.S. federal income tax purposes, or REIT, commencing with our tax year ending
December 31, 2012. We are not a mutual fund and do not intend to register as an investment company under the Investment
Company Act of 1940, as amended, or the Investment Company Act. We are offering up to 150.0 million shares of our common
stock on a �reasonable best efforts� basis through Realty Capital Securities, LLC, our dealer manager. We also are offering up to
25.0 million shares of our common stock pursuant to our distribution reinvestment plan, or DRIP, at the greater of $9.50 per share
or 95% of the estimated value of a share of our common stock. Until the first quarter following our acquisition of at least $1.2
billion in total portfolio assets, calculated on the basis of cost, including our pro rata share of debt attributable to such assets, the
per share purchase price for our shares in our primary offering will be up to $10.00 (including the maximum allowed to be charged
for commissions and fees; if less than the maximum in commissions in fees is charged, the per share purchase price will be lower
than $10.00). Thereafter, the per share purchase price in our primary offering will vary quarterly and will be equal to the net asset
value, or NAV, divided by the number of shares outstanding as of the end of business on the first day of each fiscal quarter after
giving effect to any share purchases or repurchases effected in the prior quarter, plus applicable commissions and fees. At such
time, the purchase price for shares issued under the DRIP will also be based on NAV. We reserve the right to reallocate the shares
of common stock we are offering between the primary offering and our distribution reinvestment plan.�

The paragraph �Tennessee Investors� on the cover page of the Prospectus is replaced in its entirety by the following disclosure.

�OHIO AND TENNESSEE INVESTORS: The minimum closing amount for Ohio and Tennessee investors is $20.0 million in
aggregate gross offering proceeds. We will not release any Ohio or Tennessee investor proceeds for subscriptions from escrow until
we have received an aggregate of $20.0 million in subscriptions from other jurisdictions.�

Investor Suitability Standards

The following disclosure is added to the end of the investor suitability standard �Massachusetts, Ohio, Oregon, Pennsylvania,
Washington, New Jersey and New Mexico� on page ii of the Prospectus.

�The minimum offering amount in Ohio is $20.0 million. Ohio investors� subscriptions will be held in escrow until we raise
$20.0 million in other jurisdictions.�

The second paragraph on page ii of the Prospectus under the heading �Texas� is replaced in its entirety by the following
disclosure.

� �

A Texas investor must have had, during the last tax year, or estimate that the Texas investor will have, during the current tax
year: (a) a minimum annual gross income of $100,000 and a minimum net worth of $100,000; or (b) a minimum net worth of at
least $250,000. Net worth shall be determined exclusive of home, home furnishings and automobiles. The investor�s maximum
investment in this offering shall not exceed 10% of the investor�s liquid net worth.�

The last paragraph on page iii of the Prospectus is replaced in its entirety by the following disclosure.

�In order to ensure adherence to the suitability standards described above, requisite criteria must be met, as set forth in the
subscription agreement in the form attached hereto as Appendix C-1. In addition, our sponsor, our dealer manager and the soliciting
dealers, as our agents, must make every reasonable effort to determine that the purchase of our shares is a suitable and appropriate
investment for an investor. In making
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this determination, the soliciting dealers will rely on relevant information provided by the investor in the investor�s subscription
agreement, including information regarding the investor�s age, investment objectives, investment experience, income, net worth,
financial situation, other investments, and any other pertinent information. Alternatively, except for investors in Alabama,
Arkansas, Maryland, Massachusetts or Tennessee, the requisite criteria may be met using the multi-offering subscription agreement
in the form attached hereto as Appendix C-2, which may be used to purchase shares in this offering as well as shares of other
products distributed by our dealer manager; provided, that an investor has received the relevant prospectus(es) and meets the
requisite criteria and suitability standards for any such other product(s). Executed subscription agreements will be maintained in
our records for six years.�

Prospectus Summary

The following disclosure is added as the last sentence of the question �Who is your sponsor?� on page 4 of the Prospectus.

�For information on our sponsor�s experience in conducting sale-leaseback transactions, see the section entitled
�Management � The Advisor.�

The second sentence of the question �What is the experience of your principal executive officers?� on page 4 of the Prospectus is
replaced in its entirety by the following disclosure.

�Nicholas S. Schorsch is the chairman of the board and chief executive officer of our company and Edward M. Weil, Jr. has
served as the president, chief operating officer, treasurer and secretary of our company since our formation in July 2011 and
director of our company since May 2012.�

The first paragraph under the question �What kind of offering is this?� on page 5 of the Prospectus is replaced in its entirety by the
following disclosure.

�We are offering an aggregate of up to 150.0 million shares of common stock in our primary offering on a reasonable best
efforts basis at up to $10.00 per share. Discounts are available for certain categories of purchasers as described in the �Plan of
Distribution� section of this prospectus. We also are offering up to 25.0 million shares of common stock under our distribution
reinvestment plan at the higher of $9.50 per share or 95% of the estimated value of a share of our common stock, subject to certain
limitations, as described in the �Distribution Reinvestment Plan� section of this prospectus. Until the first quarter following our
acquisition of at least $1.2 billion in total portfolio assets, calculated on the basis of cost, including our pro rata share of debt
attributable to such assets, the per share purchase price for our shares in our primary offering will be $10.00 (including the
maximum allowed to be charged for commissions and fees; if less than the maximum in commissions in fees charged, the per share
purchase price will be lower than $10.00). Thereafter, the per share purchase price in our primary offering will vary quarterly and
will be equal to our NAV, divided by the number of shares outstanding as of the end of business on the first day of each fiscal
quarter after giving effect to any share purchases or repurchases effected in the prior quarter, plus applicable commissions and fees,
and the per share purchase price in our distribution reinvestment plan will be equal to NAV. When we determine the date on which
NAV calculations will begin, we will inform stockholders through a prospectus supplement, as well as in a press release via our
website.�

The question �What is the purchase price for shares of our common stock?� on page 6 of the Prospectus is replaced in its entirety
by the following disclosure.

��What is the purchase price for shares of our common stock?

Until the first quarter following our acquisition at least $1.2 billion in total portfolio assets, calculated on the basis of cost,
including our pro rata share of debt attributable to such assets, the per share purchase price of our shares in our primary offering
will be up to $10.00 (including the maximum allowed to be charged for commissions and fees; if less than the maximum in
commissions in fees charged, the per share purchase price will be lower than $10.00). Thereafter, the per share purchase price will
vary quarterly and will be equal to our NAV divided by the number of shares outstanding as of the end of business on the first day
of each fiscal quarter after giving effect to any share purchases or repurchases effected in the prior quarter, plus applicable
commissions and fees. When we determine the date on which NAV calculations will begin, we will inform stockholders through a
prospectus supplement, as well as in a press release via our website. After the close of
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business on the first business day of each quarter, we will file a pricing supplement with the SEC, which will set forth the
calculation of NAV for such quarter, and we will also post that pricing supplement on our website at www.arcglobaltrust.com. After
the close of business on the first business day of each quarter, we will also post the NAV per share for that quarter on our website.
You may also obtain the quarterly determination of our NAV per share by calling our toll-free, automated telephone line at
1-866-532-4743. In addition to the quarterly pricing supplements, we will provide more frequent pricing supplements if there is a
change in the NAV by more than 5% from the NAV disclosed in the last filed prospectus or pricing supplement. In such event, we
will, after the close of business on the day on which there is such a change in the NAV, file a pricing supplement which would show
the calculation of the quarterly NAV and will provide an explanation as to the reason for the change. All investors whose
repurchase requests have not been processed will have the right to rescind the repurchase transaction within ten days of such notice.
During each fiscal quarter, any purchase orders that we receive prior to 4:00 p.m. Eastern time on the last business day of such
quarter will be executed at a price equal to our NAV per share for that quarter, and purchase orders that we receive between 4:00
p.m. Eastern time on the last day of a quarter and the close of business on the first business day of the subsequent quarter will be
executed at a price equal to our NAV per share for such subsequent quarter, as calculated by our advisor after the close of business
on the first business day of such quarter. An investor�s subscription agreement and funds will be submitted to the transfer agent by
our dealer manager and/or the broker dealers participating in the offering for settlement of the transaction within three business
days of placing an order, but the investor�s share price will always be the NAV per share for such quarter that we received the
order, as described above. Investors submitting a purchase order between 4:00 p.m. Eastern on the last business day of a quarter
and the close of business on the first business day of the subsequent quarter will not know the NAV per share at which they will
purchase shares at the time that they submit a purchase order.�

The first paragraph of the question �How will your advisor calculate NAV per share?� on pages 6 � 7 of the Prospectus is replaced
in its entirety by the following disclosure.

�After the first quarter following our acquisition of at least $1.2 billion in total portfolio assets, calculated on the basis of cost,
including our pro rata share of debt attributable to such assets, our advisor will be responsible for calculating our quarterly NAV at
the end of the first business day of each fiscal quarter. The board of directors will review the NAV calculation quarterly. Our NAV
per share will not be calculated in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, or GAAP. An independent valuer will
appraise our properties regularly, and the advisor will review each appraisal. The advisor will also determine the valuation of our
properties and will compare each appraisal to its own determinations. If in the advisor�s opinion the appraisals are materially
higher or lower than the advisor�s determinations of value, the advisor will discuss the appraisals with the independent valuer. If
the advisor determines that the appraisals are still materially higher or lower than its valuations, a valuation committee, comprised
of our independent directors, will review the appraisals and valuations, and make a final determination of value. To calculate our
quarterly NAV per share, our advisor will first subtract liabilities of the operating partnership, such as estimated accrued fees and
expenses, and will multiply the resulting amount by our percentage ownership interest in the operating partnership. Our advisor
will then add any assets held by the REIT, including cash and cash equivalents, and subtract any estimated accrued REIT liabilities,
including accrued distributions and certain legal and administrative costs. Solely for purposes of calculating our NAV, organization
and offering costs and acquisition fees and expenses will be amortized over a five year period and a proportionate amount will be
deducted on a quarterly basis. The result of this calculation will be our NAV as of the end of the first business day of each fiscal
quarter. The amortization of certain costs over a five year period results in a higher NAV than if such costs were not amortized.
Because certain fees paid to our advisor and its affiliates are based on NAV, such fees will also be higher. Additionally, the
amortization of certain costs results in a higher per share purchase price for investors than if such costs were not amortized.�
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The organizational chart on page 13 of the Prospectus under the question �What conflicts of interest will your advisor, any service
provider and their affiliates face?� and on page 119 of the Prospectus is replaced in its entirety by the following disclosure.

�The following chart shows the ownership structure of the various American Realty Capital entities that are affiliated with
American Realty Capital Global Trust, Inc. and American Realty Capital Global Advisors, LLC.

(1) The investors in this offering will own registered shares of common stock in us.

(2)
Our sponsor is wholly owned by AR Capital, LLC and is directly or indirectly controlled by Nicholas S. Schorsch and William
M. Kahane. Mr. Schorsch and Mr. Kahane directly or indirectly control approximately 63.6% and 13.5% of AR Capital, LLC,
respectively.

(3)
Each domestic property will be held in a special purpose entity which will be a direct wholly owned subsidiary of our operating
partnership. Each European property will be held in a special purpose entity which will be wholly owned by ARC Global
Holdco, LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of our operating partnership.

(4)
Through its controlling interest in the advisor, the special limited partner, an affiliate of the advisor, is entitled to receive the
subordinated participation in net sales proceeds, the subordinated incentive listing distribution and the subordinated distribution
upon termination of the advisory agreement pursuant to its special limited partnership interest in the operating partnership.

(5) The special limited partner, an affiliate of the advisor, is 100% owned by our sponsor.

(6) Our dealer manager is 100% owned by AR Capital, LLC, which is directly or indirectly controlled by Nicholas S. Schorsch and
William M. Kahane.�
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The following disclosure replaces the section �Asset Management Fees� on page 17 of the Prospectus in its entirety.
�Type of
Compensation

Determination of Amount Estimated Amount for
Minimum Offering

(200,000 shares)/
Maximum Offering
(150,000,000 shares)

Asset
Management
Fees

We will pay American Realty Capital Global Advisors, LLC or its
assignees a monthly fee equal to one-twelfth of 0.75% of the cost of
our assets (cost will include the purchase price, acquisition expenses,
capital expenditures and other customarily capitalized costs, but will
exclude acquisition fees). Once we begin to calculate NAV, the asset
management fee will be based on the lower of 0.75% of the costs of
our assets (as calculated above) and 0.75% of the quarterly NAV.
Such fee to the advisor will be payable, at the discretion of our board
of directors, in cash, common stock, restricted stock grants or any
combination thereof. Solely with respect to our investment activities
in Europe, our European service provider will be paid 50% of the
asset management fees in respect of such properties, and our advisor
will receive the remaining 50%, as set forth in the service provider.
Fees paid to the European service provider will be deducted from fees
payable to our advisor. All or a portion of the asset management fee
may be waived or deferred at the sole discretion of our board of
directors (a) to the extent that FFO, as adjusted, during the six months
ending on the last day of the calendar quarter immediately preceding
the date that such asset management fee is payable, is less than the
distributions declared with respect to such six month period or (b) for
any other reason. For purposes of this determination, �FFO� means
funds from operations, consistent with NAREIT�s definition of FFO,
and FFO, as adjusted, is FFO adjusted to (i) include acquisition fees
and related expenses which is deducted in computing FFO; and (ii)
include non-cash restricted stock grant amortization, if any, which is
deducted in computing FFO.

Not determinable at
this time. Because the
fee is based on a fixed
percentage of
aggregate asset value,
there is no maximum
dollar amount of
this fee.�

The second sentence under the question �May I reinvest my distributions in shares of American Realty Capital Global Trust, Inc.?�
on page 24 of the Prospectus is replaced in its entirety by the following disclosure.

�Until the first quarter following our acquisition of at least $1.2 billion in total portfolio assets, calculated on the basis of cost,
including our pro rata share of debt attributable to such assets, the purchase price per share under our distribution reinvestment plan
will be the greater of 95% of the fair market value per share as determined by our board of directors and $9.50 per share.�

The question �How do I subscribe for shares?� on page 24 of the Prospectus is replaced in its entirety by the following disclosure.

�How do I subscribe for shares?

If you choose to purchase shares in this offering and you are not already a stockholder, you will need to complete and sign the
subscription agreement in the form attached hereto as Appendix C-1 for a specific number of shares and pay for the shares at the
time you subscribe. Alternatively, unless you are an investor in Alabama, Arkansas, Maryland, Massachusetts or Tennessee, you
may complete and sign the multi-offering subscription agreement in the form attached hereto as Appendix C-2, which may be used
to purchase shares in this offering as well as shares of other products distributed by our dealer manager; provided, that an investor
has received the relevant prospectus(es) and meets the requisite criteria and suitability standards for any such other product(s).�
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The question �If I buy shares in this offering, how may I sell them later?� beginning on page 24 of the Prospectus is replaced in its
entirety by the following disclosure.

�If I buy shares in this offering, how may I sell them later?

Our common stock is currently not listed on a national securities exchange and we will not seek to list our stock until the time
our independent directors believe that the listing of our stock would be in the best interest of our stockholders. In order to provide
stockholders with the benefit of some interim liquidity, our board of directors has adopted a share repurchase program that enables
our stockholders to sell their shares back to us subject to the significant conditions and limitations in our share repurchase program.
Our sponsor, advisor, directors and affiliates are prohibited from receiving a fee on any share repurchases. The terms of our share
repurchase program are more flexible in cases involving the death or disability of a stockholder.

Repurchases of shares of our common stock, when requested, are at our sole discretion and generally will be made quarterly
until our advisor begins calculating NAV. Prior to the time our advisor begins calculating NAV, we will limit the number of shares
repurchased during any calendar year to 5% of the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding on December
31st of the previous calendar year. In addition, funds available for our share repurchase program may not be sufficient to
accommodate all requests. Due to these limitations, we cannot guarantee that we will be able to accommodate all repurchase
requests.

Unless the shares of our common stock are being repurchased in connection with a stockholder�s death or disability, the
purchase price for shares repurchased under our share repurchase program will be as set forth below until our advisor begins
calculating NAV. We do not currently anticipate obtaining appraisals for our investments (other than investments in transactions
with our sponsor, advisor, directors or their respective affiliates) and, accordingly, the estimated value of our investments should
not be viewed as an accurate reflection of the fair market value of our investments nor will they represent the amount of net
proceeds that would result from an immediate sale of our assets. After the fiscal first quarter following our acquiring acquisition of
at least $1.2 billion in total portfolio assets, our advisor will be responsible for calculating our quarterly NAV at the end of the first
business day of each fiscal quarter. The board of directors will review the NAV calculation quarterly.

Only those stockholders who purchased their shares from us or received their shares from us (directly or indirectly) through one
or more non-cash transactions may be able to participate in the share repurchase program. In other words, once our shares are
transferred for value by a stockholder, the transferee and all subsequent holders of the shares are not eligible to participate in the
share repurchase program. Prior to the time our advisor begins calculating NAV, we will repurchase shares on the last business day
of each quarter (and in all events on a date other than a dividend payment date). Prior to the time our advisor begins calculating
NAV, the price per share that we will pay to repurchase shares of our common stock will be as follows:

�
for stockholders who have continuously held their shares of our common stock for at least one year, the price will be the
lower of $9.25 or 92.5% of the amount paid for each such share;

�
for stockholders who have continuously held their shares of our common stock for at least two years, the price will be the
lower of $9.50 or 95.0% of the amount paid for each such share;

�
for stockholders who have continuously held their shares of our common stock for at least three years, the price will be the
lower of $9.75 or 97.5% of the amount paid for each such share; and

�
for stockholders who have held their shares of our common stock for at least four years, the price will be the lower of
$10.00 or 100.0% of the amount you paid for each share (in each case, as adjusted for any stock dividends, combinations,
splits, recapitalizations and the like with respect to our common stock).

Upon the death or disability of a stockholder, upon request, we will waive the one-year holding requirement that otherwise will
apply to repurchase requests made prior to the time our advisor begins calculating NAV. Shares repurchased in connection with the
death or disability of a stockholder will be repurchased at a purchase price equal to the price actually paid for the shares during the
offering, or if not engaged in the offering, the per share purchase price will be based on the greater of $10.00 or the then-current
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net asset value of the shares as determined by our board of directors (as adjusted for any stock dividends, combinations, splits,
recapitalizations and the like with respect to our common stock). In addition, we may waive the holding period in the event of a
stockholder�s bankruptcy or other exigent circumstances.

Once our advisor begins calculating NAV, stockholders may make daily requests that we repurchase all or a portion (but
generally at least 25% of a stockholder�s shares) of their shares pursuant to our share repurchase plan. At such time, we will limit
shares repurchased during any calendar quarter to 1.25% of our NAV as of the last day of the previous calendar quarter, or
approximately 5% of our NAV in any 12 month period. In addition, you will only be able to have your shares repurchased to the
extent that we have sufficient liquid assets. Most of our assets will consist of properties which cannot generally be readily
liquidated without impacting our ability to realize full value upon their disposition. Therefore, we may not always have sufficient
liquid resources to satisfy all repurchase requests. Following the date our advisor begins calculating NAV, in order to provide
liquidity for repurchases, we intend to maintain 5% of our NAV in excess of $1 billion in cash, cash equivalents and other short-
term investments and certain types of real estate related assets that can be liquidated more readily than properties. However, our
stockholders should not expect that we will maintain liquid assets at or above these levels. To the extent that we maintain
borrowing capacity under a line of credit, such available amount will be included in calculating our liquid assets.

Whether the advisor has begun NAV calculations or not, the share repurchase program immediately will terminate if our shares
are listed on any national securities exchange. In addition, our board of directors may amend, suspend (in whole or in part) or
terminate the share repurchase program at any time. Further, our board of directors reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to reject
any requests for repurchases. For additional information on our share repurchase program refer to the section entitled �Share
Repurchase Program� elsewhere in this prospectus.�

Risk Factors

The risk factor �Following the first quarter after the acquisition of at least $1.2 billion in total portfolio assets, our advisor will
calculate NAV per share quarterly. An investor who wishes to purchase, or request that we repurchase, shares of common stock on
the first day of each quarter will not know the exact purchase price or repurchase price, as applicable, for our shares, and no
separate communication will be made to such investor that such purchase price or repurchase price, as applicable, will be
determined by our advisor after such investor's investment decision.� on page 34 of the Prospectus is replaced in its entirety by the
following disclosure.

�Following the first quarter after the acquisition of at least $1.2 billion in total portfolio assets, our advisor will calculate NAV
per share quarterly. An investor who wishes to purchase, or request that we repurchase, shares of common stock on the first day
of each quarter will not know the exact purchase price or repurchase price, as applicable, for our shares, and no separate
communication will be made to such investor that such purchase price or repurchase price, as applicable, will be determined by
our advisor after such investor's investment decision.

Our advisor will calculate our NAV per share after the close of business on the first day of each quarter after the first quarter in
which we acquire at least $1.2 billion in total portfolio assets, calculated on the basis of cost, including our pro rata share of debt
attributable to such assets. Following the date our advisor begins calculating NAV, investors that purchase, or request that we
repurchase, shares of our common stock before 4:00 p.m. on the last business day of any quarter will purchase shares, or have their
shares repurchased, at a price equal to such quarter's NAV per share. Investors that purchase shares of our common stock at 4:00
p.m. or thereafter on such date will purchase shares, or have their shares repurchased, at a price equal to the newly calculated
quarterly NAV per share. We will only communicate the recalculation of our NAV per share through quarterly pricing supplements
filed with the SEC. Therefore, investors who purchase shares of our stock on the date that the advisor recalculates its NAV will not
know the exact NAV per share at which they will purchase shares, or have their shares repurchased, until their request is processed
by the transfer agent and accepted by us. See �Share Repurchase Program.��

S-13

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

http://www.secdatabase.com


TABLE OF CONTENTS

The first sentence of the risk factor �Our officers and directors face conflicts of interest related to the positions they hold with
affiliated entities, which could hinder our ability to successfully implement our business strategy and to generate returns to you.�
on page 36 of the Prospectus is replaced in its entirety by the following disclosure.

�Certain of our executive officers, including Nicholas S. Schorsch, who also serves as the chairman of our board of directors,
and Edward M. Weil, Jr., our president, chief operating officer, treasurer, secretary and director, also are officers of our advisor, our
property manager, our dealer manager and other affiliated entities, including the other real estate programs sponsored by ARC.�

The risk factors �We will not calculate the net asset value per share for our shares until the first quarter following our acquiring
acquisition of at least $1.2 billion in total portfolio assets, therefore, you will not be able to determine the net asset value of your
shares on an on-going basis during this offering and for a substantial period of time thereafter.� and �You are limited in your
ability to sell your shares pursuant to our share repurchase program and may have to hold your shares for an indefinite period of
time.� on pages 42 � 43 of the Prospectus are replaced in their entirety by the following disclosure.

�We will not calculate the net asset value per share for our shares until the first quarter following our acquiring acquisition of
at least $1.2 billion in total portfolio assets, therefore, you will not be able to determine the net asset value of your shares on an
on-going basis during this offering and for a substantial period of time thereafter.

After the first quarter following our acquisition of at least $1.2 billion in total portfolio assets, our advisor will be responsible
for calculating our quarterly NAV at the end of the first business day of each fiscal quarter. After the first quarter following our
acquisition of at least $1.2 billion in total portfolio assets, our advisor will be responsible for calculating our quarterly NAV at the
end of the first business day of the subsequent fiscal quarter. The board of directors will review the NAV calculation quarterly. To
calculate our NAV per share, the advisor will determine the net value of our operating partnership�s real estate and real estate-
related assets and liabilities, based in part on the valuation by the independent valuer. We will disclose this net asset value to
stockholders in our filings with the SEC. Therefore, you will not be able to determine the net asset value of your shares on an on-
going basis during this offering. See the section entitled �Investment by Tax-Exempt Entities and ERISA Considerations � Annual
or More Frequent Valuation Requirement� in this prospectus.

You are limited in your ability to sell your shares pursuant to our share repurchase program and may have to hold your shares
for an indefinite period of time.

Our board of directors may amend the terms of our share repurchase program without stockholder approval. Our board of
directors also is free to suspend or terminate the program upon 30 days� notice or to reject any request for repurchase. In addition,
the share repurchase program includes numerous restrictions that would limit your ability to sell your shares. Prior to the time our
advisor begins calculating NAV, unless waived by our board of directors, you must have held your shares for at least one year in
order to participate in our share repurchase program. Prior to the time our advisor begins calculating NAV, subject to funds being
available, the purchase price for shares repurchased under our share repurchase program will be as set forth below (unless such
repurchase is in connection with a stockholder�s death or disability): (a) for stockholders who have continuously held their shares
of our common stock for at least one year, the price will be 92.5% of the amount paid for each such share, (b) for stockholders who
have continuously held their shares of our common stock for at least two years, the price will be 95.0% of the amount paid for each
such share, (c) for stockholders who have continuously held their shares of our common stock for at least three years, the price will
be 97.5% of the amount paid for each such share, and (d) for stockholders who have held their shares of our common stock for at
least four years, the price will be 100.0% of the amount you paid for each share (in each case, as adjusted for any stock dividends,
combinations, splits, recapitalizations and the like with respect to our common stock). These limits might prevent us from
accommodating all repurchase requests made in any year. See the section entitled �Share Repurchase Program� in this prospectus
for more information about the share repurchase program. These restrictions severely limit your ability to sell your shares should
you require liquidity, and limit your ability to recover the value you invested or the fair market value of your shares.�
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Management

The table of executive officers and directors on page 72 of the Prospectus is replaced in its entirety by the following disclosure.
�Name Age Position(s)
Nicholas S. Schorsch 51 Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer
Edward M. Weil, Jr. 45 President, Chief Operating Officer, Treasurer, Secretary and Director
Peter M. Budko 52 Executive Vice President
Brian S. Block 40 Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
Andrew Winer 44 Chief Investment Officer
Scott J. Bowman 55 Independent Director
Edward G. Rendell 69 Independent Director
Abby M. Wenzel 52 Independent Director�

The first sentence of Edward M. Weil, Jr.�s biography on page 73 of the Prospectus is replaced in its entirety by the following
disclosure.

�Edward M. Weil, Jr. has served as president, chief operating officer, treasurer and secretary of our company since our
formation in July 2011 and as director of our company since May 2012.�

The following disclosure is added as the third full paragraph on page 84 of the Prospectus under the section �The Advisor.�

�From 2002 to 2012, affiliates of our advisor have managed real estate programs that have acquired over $5.0 billion worth of
sale-leaseback transactions totaling over 30.0 million square feet. Approximately $400.0 million worth of those transactions were
conducted by net-lease focused real estate investment trusts that were sponsored or are currently sponsored by affiliates of our
advisor. Additionally, approximately $340.0 million worth of those transactions were conducted by ARC HT which is currently
sponsored by affiliates of our advisor.�

The second sentence under the question �What is the experience of the affiliates of the European service provider?� on page 4 of
the Prospectus and the second paragraph under the section �European Service Provider� on page 86 of the Prospectus are
replaced in their entirety by the following disclosure.

�Headquartered in London, United Kingdom, Moor Park is a private real estate firm which concentrates on commercial
property investment in Europe and has approximately $2.2 billion of real estate assets currently under management.�

The following disclosure is added immediately following the bullet �formulate and oversee the implementation of strategies for the
administration, promotion, management, operation, maintenance, improvement, financing and refinancing, marketing, leasing and
disposition of our properties and other investments.� on page 87 of the Prospectus.

�Our European service provider has entered into joint ventures and/or other arrangements with third parties to provide real
estate services on a global basis. Pursuant to our service provider agreement, our European service provider is permitted to offer a
real estate asset, real estate-related loan or other investment with a gross asset value in excess of €50.0 million to those third parties
first. If those third parties elect not to pursue such a proposed investment opportunity, our European service provider shall then
present such opportunity to us or our affiliates.�
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The table of current officers of Realty Capital Securities, LLC and the subsequent paragraph on page 89 of the Prospectus are
replaced in their entirety by the following disclosure.

�The current officers of Realty Capital Securities, LLC are:
Name Age Position(s)
Edward M. Weil, Jr. 45 Chief Executive Officer
Louisa Quarto 45 President
John H. Grady 51 Chief Operating Officer and Chief Compliance Officer
Alex MacGillivray 51 Executive Vice President and National Sales Manager
Steve Rokoszewski 36 Executive Vice President

The background of Mr. Weil is described in the �Management � Executive Officers and Directors� section of this prospectus
and the backgrounds of Ms. Quarto and Messrs. Grady, MacGillivray and Rokoszewski are described below:�

The following paragraph is inserted immediately following Louisa Quarto�s biography on page 89 of the Prospectus.

�John H. Grady has served as the chief operating officer and chief compliance officer of our dealer manager since October
2012. He has also served as the chief compliance officer of BDCA and the BDCA advisor since October 2012. Prior to October
2012, Mr. Grady was the chief operating officer and general counsel at Steben & Company from December 2009 to September
2012. Prior to joining Steben and Company, Mr. Grady served as a senior adviser to Coil Investment Group, from April 2008 to
December 2009. From October 2006 to February 2008, Mr. Grady held a number of positions at Nationwide Funds Group,
including president and chief executive officer. From February 2001 to June 2006, Mr. Grady worked at Turner Investment Partners
and its mutual fund company spin-off, Constellation Funds Group. Prior to February 2001, Mr. Grady was a partner at Morgan,
Lewis LLP (1995 � 2001), and an associate with Ropes & Gray LLP and Steptoe & Johnson LLP. Mr. Grady received his J.D. from
The University of Pennsylvania Law School and his B.A. from Colgate University. Mr. Grady maintains his FINRA 3, 7, 24 and 63
licenses and is a member of the bar in Pennsylvania, Maryland and the District of Columbia.�

The third sentence in the second paragraph of the section �Advisory Agreement� on page 90 of the Prospectus is replaced in its
entirety by the following disclosure.

�Edward M. Weil, Jr., our president, chief operating officer, treasurer, secretary and director, is also the president, chief
operating officer, treasurer and secretary of our advisor.�

The fifth sentence in the section �Property Management Agreement� on page 91 of the Prospectus is replaced in its entirety by the
following disclosure.

�Edward M. Weil, Jr., our president, chief operating officer, treasurer, secretary and director, is also the president, chief
operating officer and secretary of our property manager.�

The section �Dealer Manager Agreement� on page 91 of the Prospectus is replaced in its entirety by the following disclosure.

�Dealer Manager Agreement. We have entered into a dealer manager agreement, as amended from time to time, with our dealer
manager. We will pay to our dealer manager a selling commission and certain expense reimbursements. Nicholas S. Schorsch, our
chief executive officer and chairman of our board of directors, and William M. Kahane, together indirectly own a majority of the
ownership and voting interests of our dealer manager. Louisa Quarto is president of our dealer manager. John H. Grady serves as
chief operating officer and chief compliance officer of our dealer manager. For a further description of this agreement, see the
sections entitled �� Affiliated Companies � Dealer Manager,� �Management Compensation,� �Plan of Distribution� and
�Conflicts of Interest� in this prospectus.�
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Management Compensation

The following disclosure is added as follows: (i) immediately after the second sentence of the section �Acquisition Fees� on pages
15 and 95 of the Prospectus; and (ii) immediately after the first sentence of the section �Real Estate Commissions� on pages 21
and 101 of the Prospectus.

�Fees paid to the European service provider will be deducted from fees payable to our advisor.�

The following disclosure replaces the section �Asset Management Fees� on page 96 of the Prospectus.
�Type of Compensation Determination of Amount Estimated Amount for Minimum

Offering
(200,000 shares)/

Maximum Offering
(150,000,000 shares)

Asset Management
Fees

We will pay American Realty Capital Global Advisors,
LLC or its assignees a monthly fee equal to one-twelfth of
0.75% of the cost of our assets (cost will include the
purchase price, acquisition expenses, capital expenditures
and other customarily capitalized costs, but will exclude
acquisition fees). Once we begin to calculate NAV, the
asset management fee will be based on the lower of
0.75% of the costs of our assets (as calculated above) and
0.75% of the quarterly NAV. Such fee to the advisor will
be payable, at the discretion of our board of directors, in
cash, common stock, restricted stock grants or any
combination thereof. Solely with respect to our
investment activities in Europe, our European service
provider will be paid 50% of the asset management fees
in respect of such properties, and our advisor will receive
the remaining 50%, as set forth in the service provider.
Fees paid to the European service provider will be
deducted from fees payable to our advisor. All or a
portion of the asset management fee may be waived or
deferred at the sole discretion of our board of directors (a)
to the extent that FFO, as adjusted, during the six months
ending on the last day of the calendar quarter immediately
preceding the date that such asset management fee is
payable, is less than the distributions declared with
respect to such six month period or (b) for any other
reason. For purposes of this determination, �FFO� means
funds from operations, consistent with NAREIT�s
definition of FFO, and FFO, as adjusted, is FFO adjusted
to (i) include acquisition fees and related expenses which
is deducted in computing FFO; and (ii) include non-cash
restricted stock grant amortization, if any, which is
deducted in computing FFO.(5)

Not determinable at this
time. Because the fee is
based on a fixed percentage
of aggregate asset value,
there is no maximum dollar
amount of this fee.�

The following disclosure is added immediately after the second sentence of the section �Oversight Fees� on pages 18 and 97 of the
Prospectus.

�Fees paid to the European service provider or an affiliated entity providing European property management services will be
deducted from fees payable to our property manager.�
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The section �Property Management and Leasing Fees� on pages 18 and 97 of the Prospectus is replaced in its entirety by the
following disclosure.
�Type of Compensation Determination of Amount Estimated Amount for Minimum

Offering
(200,000 shares)/

Maximum Offering
(150,000,000 shares)

Property Management
and Leasing Fees

If our property manager or an affiliate provides property
management and leasing services for our properties, we
will pay fees equal to:
(i) with respect to stand-alone, single-tenant net leased
properties which are not part of a shopping center, 2.0%
of gross revenues from the properties managed and (ii)
with respect to all other types of properties, 4.0% of gross
revenues from the properties managed. Solely with
respect to our investment activities in Europe, our
European service provider or other entity providing
property management services with respect to such
investments will be paid: (i) with respect to single-tenant
net leased properties which are not part of a shopping
center, 1.75% of the gross revenues from such properties
and (ii) with respect to all other types of properties, 3.5%
of the gross revenues from such properties. Our property
manager will receive 0.25% of the gross revenues from
European single-tenant net leased properties which are
not part of a shopping center and 0.5% of the gross
revenues from all other types of properties, reflecting a
50% split of an Oversight Fee with our European service
provider or an affiliated entity providing European
property management services. Fees paid to the European
service provider or an affiliated entity providing European
property management services will be deducted from fees
payable to our property manager. All or a portion of the
property management and leasing fees may be waived or
deferred at the sole discretion of our board of directors.
We also will reimburse our property manager or European
service provider or other entity, as applicable, for
property-level expenses that it pays or incurs on our
behalf, including salaries, bonuses and benefits of persons
employed by our property manager. We also will pay our
property manager customary market leasing commissions.

Not determinable at this
time. Because the fee is
based on a fixed percentage
of gross revenue and/or
market rates, there is no
maximum dollar amount of
this fee.�
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The section �Financing Coordination Fees� on pages 19 and 98 of the Prospectus is replaced in its entirety by the following
disclosure.

�Financing
Coordination Fee

If our advisor provides services in connection with the
origination or refinancing of any debt that we obtain and
use to finance properties or other permitted investments,
or that is assumed, directly or indirectly, in connection
with the acquisition of properties or other permitted
investments, we will pay the advisor or its assignees a
financing coordination fee equal to 0.75% of the amount
available and/or outstanding under such financing or such
assumed debt, subject to certain limitations. Solely with
respect to our investment activities in Europe, our
European service provider will be paid 50% of the
financing coordination fees and our advisor will receive
the remaining 50%, as set forth in the service provider
agreement. Fees paid to the European service provider
will be deducted from fees payable to our advisor. The
advisor may reallow some of or all of this financing
coordination fee to reimburse third parties with whom it
may subcontract to procure such financing.

$24,136/$18,102,273
assuming we incur our
expected leverage of 45%
set forth in our investment
guidelines or $39,825/
$29,868,750 assuming the
maximum leverage of 75%
permitted by our charter.�

The following disclosure is added immediately after the first sentence of the section �Annual Subordinated Performance Fee� on
pages 22 and 101 of the Prospectus.

�Solely with respect to our investment activities in Europe, our European service provider will be paid 50% of the annual
subordinated performance fee payable in respect of such investments, and our advisor or its affiliates will receive the remaining
50%, as set forth in the service provider agreement.�

Description of Real Estate Investments

The following disclosure is added as a new section immediately prior to the section �Selected Financial Data� on page 137 of the
Prospectus.

�Description of Real Estate Investments

McDonald��s

On October 30, 2012, we, through a wholly owned subsidiary, closed our acquisition of the fee simple interest in a McDonald�s
restaurant located in Carlisle, United Kingdom. The seller has no material relationship with us and the acquisition was not an
affiliated transaction.

The property is 100% leased to McDonald�s Real Estate LLP, a subsidiary of McDonald�s Corporation, which carries an
investment grade credit rating as determined by major credit rating agencies. The lease is net whereby the tenant is required to pay
substantially all operating expenses, including all costs to maintain and repair the roof and structure of the building, in addition to
base rent. We funded the acquisition of the property with $1.4 million from our initial public offering and $1.2 million from a loan
from Santander, as described in �Financial Obligations� below. We may seek to obtain further financing post-closing. However,
there is no assurance that we will be able to obtain additional financing on terms we believe are favorable, or at all.
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The following table provides information relating to the purchase price, capitalization rate, amount of lease term remaining at
the time of acquisition, rental escalations and renewal options, rentable square footage and annualized rental income and annualized
rental income per square foot.

Property Number of
Properties

Purchase
Price

Capitalization
Rate(1)

Lease
Term

Remaining
at

acquisition
(Years)

Rental
Escalations

Renewal
Options

Rentable
Square
Footage

Annualized
Rental

Income/Per
Square Foot

McDonald�s 1 $ 2.6
million

8.8% 11.4 Increase to
market rent

every
five years

None 9,094 $ 0.2 million/
$24.74

(1)

Calculated by dividing annualized net operating income by base purchase price. Annualized net operating income is annualized
rental income on a straight-line basis, which includes tenant concessions such as free rent, as applicable, plus operating expense
reimbursement revenue less property operating expenses. Reflects adjustments for lease terminations and lease amendments
with tenants, as applicable.

Other

We believe the property is suitable and adequate for its uses.

We intend to adequately insure each property.

The Federal tax basis and the rate of depreciation for the property will be determined based upon the completion of cost
allocation studies in connection with finalizing our 2012 Federal tax return.

The annual real estate taxes payable on the property for the calendar year 2012 are expected to be $0.1 million. Such real estate
taxes are to be paid directly by the tenants under the terms of the lease.

Financial Obligations

Santander Loan

On October 30, 2012, we, through a wholly owned subsidiary of our operating partnership, entered into a loan agreement with
Santander UK plc, or Santander, in the amount of $1.2 million. The loan agreement provides for quarterly interest payments with
all principal outstanding being due on the maturity date on October 2017. The loan with Santander bears interest at a fixed rate of
4.08%, via an interest rate swap. The interest rate will be fixed by an interest rate swap.

The loan with Santander may be prepaid at any time, in whole or in part, without premium or penalty. In the event of a default,
Santander has the right to terminate its obligations under the loan agreement and to accelerate the payment on any unpaid principal
amount of the loan.�

Management��s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following disclosure replaces in its entirety the disclosure beginning on page 138 of the Prospectus under the section
�Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.�

�The following discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with our accompanying financial statements and the notes
thereto. As used herein, the terms �we,� �our� and �us� refer to American Realty Capital Global Trust, Inc., and, as required by
context, to American Realty Capital Global Operating Partnership, L.P. (the �OP�), a Delaware limited partnership and its
subsidiaries. We are externally managed by American Realty Capital Global Advisors, LLC (the �Advisor�), a Delaware limited
liability company.

Overview

We were incorporated on July 13, 2011 as a Maryland corporation that intends to qualify as a REIT for U.S. federal income tax
purposes for the taxable year ending December 31, 2012. On April 20, 2012, we commenced our IPO on a �reasonable best
efforts� basis of up to 150.0 million shares of common stock, $0.01 par value per share, at a price of $10.00 per share, subject to
certain volume and other discounts, pursuant to a registration statement on Form S-11 (File No. 333-177563) (the �Registration
Statement) filed
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with the Securities and Exchange Commission (�SEC�) under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. The Registration Statement
also covers up to 25.0 million shares of common stock pursuant to a distribution reinvestment plan (the �DRIP�) under which the
Company's common stockholders may elect to have their distributions reinvested in additional shares of our common stock.

Until the first quarter following our acquisition of at least $1.2 billion in total investment portfolio assets, the per share purchase
price in the IPO will be up to $10.00 per share (including maximum allowed to be charged for commissions and fees) and shares
issued under the DRIP will be initially equal to $9.50 per share, which is 95% of the initial offering price in the IPO. Thereafter, the
per share purchase price will vary quarterly and will be equal to NAV divided by the number of shares outstanding as of the end of
business on the first day of each fiscal quarter after giving effect to any share purchases or repurchases effected in the prior quarter
plus applicable commissions and fees, and the per share purchase price of the DRIP will be equal to the NAV per share.

We were formed to primarily acquire a diversified portfolio of commercial properties, with an emphasis on sale-leaseback
transactions involving single tenant net-leased commercial properties. Our primary geographic target will be the United States,
although up to 40% of our portfolio may consist of properties purchased in Europe and up to an additional 10% may consist of
properties purchased elsewhere internationally. All such properties may be acquired and operated by us alone or jointly with
another party. We may also originate or acquire first mortgage loans secured by real estate. As of September 30, 2012, we had not
acquired any real estate investments or commenced real estate operations. On October 24, 2012, we had raised proceeds sufficient
to break escrow in connection with the IPO. We purchased our first property and commenced active operations on October 30,
2012.

Substantially all of our business will be conducted through the OP. We are the sole general partner and hold substantially all of
the units of limited partner interests in the OP (�OP units�). American Realty Capital Global Special Limited Partner, LLC (the
�Special Limited Partner�), an entity wholly owned by AR Capital Global Holdings, LLC (the �Sponsor�) will contribute $200 to
the OP in exchange for 22 units of limited partner interest in the OP, which will represent a nominal percentage of the aggregate OP
ownership. After one year, the limited partner interests have the right to convert OP units for the cash value of a corresponding
number of shares of common stock or, at the option of the OP, a corresponding number of shares of common stock, as allowed by
the limited partnership agreement of the OP. The remaining rights of the limited partner interests are limited, however, and do not
include the ability to replace the general partner or to approve the sale, purchase or refinancing of the OP�s assets.

We have no paid employees. The Advisor is our affiliated advisor, which has been retained to manage our affairs on a day-to-
day basis. The Advisor entered into a service provider agreement with a third party, Moor Park Capital Partners LLP (the �Service
Provider�), pursuant to which the Service Provider has agreed to provide, subject to the Advisor's oversight, certain real estate
related services, including sourcing and structuring of investment opportunities, performance of due diligence, and arranging debt
financing and equity investment syndicates with respect to our properties in Europe. The properties will be managed and leased
initially by American Realty Capital Global Properties, LLC (the �Property Manager�). The Dealer Manager will serve as the
dealer manager of the IPO. The Advisor, Property Manager and Dealer Manager are affiliates of the Sponsor and Special Limited
Partner. These related parties will receive compensation and fees for services related to the IPO and for the investment and
management of our assets. These entities will receive fees during the offering, acquisition, operational and liquidation stages.
Pursuant to the service provider agreement between the Advisor and the Service Provider, the Advisor has agreed to assign 50% of
the fees payable by us under the advisory agreement to the Service Provider, solely with respect to our foreign investment strategy
in Europe. Such fees will be deducted from fees paid to the Advisor.

Significant Accounting Estimates and Critical Accounting Policies

Set forth below is a summary of the significant accounting estimates and critical accounting policies that management believes
are important to the preparation of our financial statements. Certain of our accounting estimates are particularly important for an
understanding of our financial position and results of operations and require the application of significant judgment by our
management. As a result, these estimates are subject to a degree of uncertainty. These significant accounting estimates and critical
accounting policies include:
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Offering and Related Costs

Offering and related costs include all expenses incurred in connection with our IPO. Offering costs (other than selling
commissions and the dealer manager fees) include costs that may be paid by the Advisor, the Dealer Manager or their affiliates on
our behalf. These costs include but are not limited to (i) legal, accounting, printing, mailing, and filing fees; (ii) escrow service
related fees; (iii) reimbursement of the Dealer Manager for amounts it may pay to reimburse the bona fide diligence expenses of
broker-dealers; and (iv) reimbursement to the Advisor for a portion of the costs of its employees and other costs in connection with
preparing supplemental sales materials and related offering activities. We are obligated to reimburse the Advisor or its affiliates, as
applicable, for organization and offering costs paid by them on our behalf, provided that the Advisor is obligated to reimburse us to
the extent organization and offering costs (excluding selling commissions and the dealer manager fee) incurred by us in our
offering exceed 1.5% of gross offering proceeds in the IPO. As a result, these costs are only our liability to the extent aggregate
selling commissions, the dealer manager fee and other organization and offering costs do not exceed 11.5% of the gross proceeds
determined at the end of the IPO.

Revenue Recognition

Our revenues, which will be derived primarily from rental income, include rents that each tenant pays in accordance with the
terms of each lease reported on a straight-line basis over the initial term of the lease. Since many leases will provide for rental
increases at specified intervals, straight-line basis accounting requires us to record a receivable, and include in revenues, unbilled
rent receivables that we will only receive if the tenant makes all rent payments required through the expiration of the initial term of
the lease. We will defer the revenue related to lease payments received from tenants in advance of their due dates.

We will review receivables related to rent and unbilled rent receivables and determine collectability by taking into consideration
the tenant�s payment history, the financial condition of the tenant, business conditions in the industry in which the tenant operates
and economic conditions in the area in which the property is located, as applicable. In the event that the collectability of a
receivable is in doubt, we will record an increase in the allowance for uncollectible accounts or record a direct write-off of the
receivable in the statement of operations.

Real Estate Investments

Upon the acquisition of properties, we will record acquired real estate at cost and make assessments as to the useful lives of
depreciable assets. We will consider the period of future benefit of the asset to determine the appropriate useful lives. Depreciation
will be computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of forty years for buildings, fifteen years for land
improvements, five years for building fixtures and improvements and the lesser of the useful life or remaining lease term for
acquired intangible lease assets and tenant improvements.

Impairment of Long Lived Assets

Operations related to properties that have been sold or properties that are intended to be sold will be presented as discontinued
operations in the statement of operations for all periods presented, and properties intended to be sold will be designated as �held for
sale� on the balance sheet.

When circumstances indicate the carrying value of a property may not be recoverable, we will review the asset for impairment.
This review will be based on an estimate of the future undiscounted cash flows, excluding interest charges, expected to result from
the property�s use and eventual disposition. These estimates will consider factors such as expected future operating income, market
and other applicable trends and residual value, as well as the effects of leasing demand, competition and other factors. If
impairment exists, due to the inability to recover the carrying value of a property, an impairment loss will be recorded to the extent
that the carrying value exceeds the estimated fair value of the property or properties to be held and used. For properties held for
sale, the impairment loss will be the adjustment to fair value less estimated cost to dispose of the asset. These assessments will have
a direct impact on net income because recording an impairment loss results in an immediate negative adjustment to net income.
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Allocation of Purchase Price of Acquired Assets

We will allocate the purchase price of acquired properties to tangible and identifiable intangible assets acquired based on their
respective fair values. Tangible assets will include land, buildings, fixtures and tenant and land improvements on an as-if vacant
basis. We will utilize various estimates, processes and information to determine the as-if vacant property value. Estimates of value
will be made using customary methods, including data from appraisals, comparable sales, discounted cash flow analysis and other
methods. Amounts allocated to land, buildings, improvements and fixtures will be based on cost segregation studies performed by
independent third-parties or our analysis of comparable properties in our portfolio. Identifiable intangible assets will include
amounts allocated to acquire leases for above- and below-market lease rates, the value of in-place leases, and the value of customer
relationships, as applicable.

The aggregate value of intangible assets related to in-place leases is primarily the difference between the property valued with
existing in-place leases adjusted to market rental rates and the property valued as if vacant. Factors considered by us in our analysis
of in-place lease intangibles will include an estimate of carrying costs during the expected lease-up period for each property, taking
into account current market conditions and costs to execute similar leases. In estimating carrying costs, we will include real estate
taxes, insurance and other operating expenses and estimates of lost rentals at market rates during the expected lease-up period. We
also estimate costs to execute a similar lease including leasing commissions, legal and other related expenses.

Above-market and below-market in-place lease values for owned properties will be recorded based on the present value (using
an interest rate which reflects the risks associated with the leases acquired) of the difference between the contractual amounts to be
paid pursuant to the in-place lease and management�s estimate of fair market lease rates for the corresponding in-place lease,
measured over a period equal to the remaining non-cancelable term of the lease. The capitalized above-market lease intangibles
will be amortized as a decrease to rental income over the remaining term of the lease. The capitalized below-market lease values
will be amortized as an increase to rental income over the remaining term and any fixed rate renewal periods provided within the
respective leases. In determining the amortization period for below-market lease intangibles, we initially will consider, and
periodically evaluate on a quarterly basis, the likelihood that a lessee will execute the renewal option. The likelihood that a lessee
will execute the renewal option will be determined by taking into consideration the tenant�s payment history, the financial
condition of the tenant, business conditions in the industry in which the tenant operates and economic conditions in the area in
which the property is located.

The aggregate value of intangible assets related to customer relationship, as applicable, will be measured based on our
evaluation of the specific characteristics of each tenant�s lease and our overall relationship with the tenant. Characteristics
considered by us in determining these values will include the nature and extent of our existing business relationship with the tenant,
growth prospects for developing new business with the tenant, the tenant�s credit quality and expectations of lease renewals,
among other factors.

The value of in-place leases is amortized to expense over the initial term of the respective lease. The value of customer
relationship intangibles, as applicable, will be amortized to expense over the initial term and any renewal periods in the respective
lease, but in no event will the amortization period for intangible assets exceed the remaining depreciable life of a building. If a
tenant terminates its lease, the unamortized portion of the in-place lease value and customer relationship intangibles will be charged
to expense.

In making estimates of fair values for purposes of allocating purchase price, we will utilize a number of sources, including
independent appraisals that may be obtained in connection with the acquisition or financing of the respective property and other
market data. We also will consider information obtained about each property as a result of its pre-acquisition due diligence, as well
as subsequent marketing and leasing activities, in estimating the fair value of the tangible and intangible assets acquired and
intangible liabilities assumed.

Derivative Instruments

We may use derivative financial instruments to hedge all or a portion of the interest rate risk associated with our borrowings.
Certain of the techniques used to hedge exposure to interest rate fluctuations may also be used to protect against declines in the
market value of assets that result from general trends in debt
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markets. The principal objective of such agreements is to minimize the risks and/or costs associated with our operating and
financial structure as well as to hedge specific anticipated transactions.

We will record all derivatives on the balance sheet at fair value. The accounting for changes in the fair value of derivatives
depends on the intended use of the derivative, whether we have elected to designate a derivative in a hedging relationship and apply
hedge accounting and whether the hedging relationship has satisfied the criteria necessary to apply hedge accounting. Derivatives
designated and qualifying as a hedge of the exposure to changes in the fair value of an asset, liability, or firm commitment
attributable to a particular risk, such as interest rate risk, are considered fair value hedges. Derivatives designated and qualifying as
a hedge of the exposure to variability in expected future cash flows, or other types of forecasted transactions, are considered cash
flow hedges. Derivatives may also be designated as hedges of the foreign currency exposure of a net investment in a foreign
operation. Hedge accounting generally provides for the matching of the timing of gain or loss recognition on the hedging
instrument with the recognition of the changes in the fair value of the hedged asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged
risk in a fair value hedge or the earnings effect of the hedged forecasted transactions in a cash flow hedge. We may enter into
derivative contracts that are intended to economically hedge certain risks, even though hedge accounting does not apply or we elect
not to apply hedge accounting.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (�FASB�) issued guidance that expands the existing disclosure
requirements for fair value measurements, primarily for Level 3 measurements, which are measurements based on unobservable
inputs such as our own data. This guidance is largely consistent with current fair value measurement principles with few exceptions
that do not result in a change in general practice. The guidance was applied prospectively and was effective for interim and annual
reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2011. The adoption of this guidance did not have a material impact on our financial
position or results of operations as the guidance relates only to disclosure requirements.

In June 2011, the FASB issued guidance requiring entities to present items of net income and other comprehensive income
either in one continuous statement � referred to as the statement of comprehensive income � or in two separate, but consecutive,
statements of net income and other comprehensive income. The new guidance does not change which components of
comprehensive income are recognized in net income or other comprehensive income, or when an item of other comprehensive
income must be reclassified to net income. In December 2011, the FASB deferred certain provisions of this guidance related to the
presentation of certain reclassification adjustments out of accumulated other comprehensive income, by component in both the
statement and the statement where the reclassification is presented. This guidance was applied prospectively and was effective for
interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2011. The adoption of this guidance did not have a material impact on our
financial position or results of operations but changed the location of the presentation of other comprehensive income to more
closely associate the disclosure with net income.

In September 2011, the FASB issued guidance that allows entities to perform a qualitative analysis as the first step in
determining whether it is more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is less than its carrying amount. If it is
determined that it is not more likely than not that the fair value of the reporting unit is less than its carrying amount, then a
quantitative analysis for impairment is not required. The guidance was effective for interim and annual impairment tests for fiscal
periods beginning after December 15, 2011. The adoption of this guidance did not have a material impact on our financial position
or results of operations.

In December 2011, the FASB issued guidance regarding disclosures about offsetting assets and liabilities, which requires
entities to disclose information about offsetting and related arrangements to enable users of its financial statements to understand
the effect of those arrangements on its financial position. The guidance is effective for fiscal years and interim periods beginning on
or after January 1, 2013 with retrospective application for all comparative periods presented. The adoption of this guidance, which
is related to disclosure only, is not expected to have a material impact on our financial position or results of operations.

In July 2012, the FASB issued revised guidance intended to simplify how an entity tests indefinite-lived intangible assets for
impairment. The amendments will allow an entity first to assess qualitative factors to determine whether it is necessary to perform a
quantitative impairment test. An entity will no longer be
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required to calculate the fair value of an indefinite-lived intangible asset and perform the quantitative test unless the entity
determines, based on a qualitative assessment, that it is more likely than not that its fair value is less than its carrying amount. The
amendments are effective for annual and interim indefinite-lived intangible asset impairment tests performed for fiscal years
beginning after September 15, 2012. Early adoption is permitted. We do not expect the adoption to have a material impact on our
financial position or results of operations.

Results of Operations

As of September 30, 2012, we had not commenced active real estate operations. Our management is not aware of any material
trends or uncertainties, favorable or unfavorable, other than national economic conditions affecting our targeted portfolio, the retail
real estate industry and real estate generally, which may be reasonably anticipated to have a material impact on the capital resources
and the revenue or income to be derived from the operation of our assets.

During the period from July 13, 2011 (date of inception) to September 30, 2012, we had incurred general and administrative
expense of $0.2 million, which primarily included costs related to professional fees, board member compensation and directors and
officers insurance.

Cash Flows for the Period from July 13, 2011 (date of inception) to September 30, 2012

During the period from July 13, 2011 (date of inception) to September 30, 2012, net cash used in operating activities was $0.2
million, mainly due to a net loss of $0.2 million.

Net cash provided by financing activities of $0.2 million during the period from July 13, 2011 (date of inception) to September
30, 2012 consisted primarily of proceeds from affiliates of $0.7 million, primarily to fund third party offering costs, and net
proceeds from the sale of common stock of $0.2 million. These cash inflows were partially offset by $0.7 million of payments
related to offering costs.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

We are offering and selling to the public in our primary offering up to 150.0 million shares of our common stock, $0.01 par
value per share, until the first quarter following our acquisition of at least $1.2 billion in total portfolio assets, at $10.00 per share
(including the maximum allowed to be charged for commissions and fees). We are also offering up to 25.0 million shares of our
common stock to be issued pursuant to our DRIP under which our stockholders may elect to have distributions reinvested in
additional shares. Following our acquisition of at least $1.2 billion in total portfolio assets, the per share purchase price in the IPO
will vary quarterly and will be equal to the NAV divided by the number of shares outstanding as of the end of business on the first
day of each fiscal quarter after giving effect to any purchases or repurchases effected in the prior quarter plus applicable
commissions and fees, and the per share purchase price in the DRIP will be equal to NAV per share.

On October 24, 2012, we had raised proceeds sufficient to break escrow in connection with our IPO. We purchased our first
property and commenced active operations on October 30, 2012. As of October 31, 2012, we had 0.3 million shares of common
stock outstanding, including unvested restricted shares from total proceeds of $2.2 million. Proceeds from our IPO will be applied
to the investment in properties and the payment or reimbursement of selling commissions and other fees and expenses related to
our IPO. We will experience a relative increase in liquidity as we receive additional subscriptions for shares and a relative decrease
in liquidity as we spend net offering proceeds in connection with the acquisition and operation of our properties or the payment of
distributions.

The number of properties and other assets that we will acquire will depend upon the number of shares sold and the resulting
amount of the net proceeds available for investment in properties and other assets. We have not entered into any additional
purchase and sale agreements, and there can be no assurance that we will acquire a specific property or other asset. Until required
for the acquisition or operation of assets or used for distributions, we will keep the net proceeds of our offering in short-term, low
risk, highly liquid, interest-bearing investments.

We intend to maintain the following percentage of the overall value of our portfolio in liquid assets that can be liquidated more
readily than properties: 5% of our NAV in excess of $1 billion. However, our
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stockholders should not expect that we will maintain liquid assets at or above these levels. To the extent that we maintain
borrowing capacity under a line of credit, such available amount will be included in calculating our liquid assets. The Advisor will
consider various factors in determining the amount of liquid assets we should maintain, including but not limited to our receipt of
proceeds from sales of additional shares, our cash flow from operations, available borrowing capacity under a line of credit, if any,
our receipt of proceeds from any asset sale, and the use of cash to fund repurchases. The board of directors will review the amount
and sources of liquid assets on a quarterly basis.

We intend to make reserve allocations as necessary to aid our objective of preserving capital for our investors by supporting the
maintenance and viability of properties we acquire in the future. If reserves and any other available income become insufficient to
cover our operating expenses and liabilities, it may be necessary to obtain additional funds by borrowing, refinancing properties or
liquidating our investment in one or more properties. There is no assurance that such funds will be available, or if available, that the
terms will be acceptable to us.

Our principal demands for cash will be for acquisition costs, including the purchase price of any properties, loans and securities
we acquire, improvement costs, the payment of our operating and administrative expenses, continuing debt service obligations and
distributions to our stockholders. Generally, we will fund our acquisitions from the net proceeds of our offering. We intend to
acquire our assets with cash and mortgage or other debt, but we also may acquire assets free and clear of permanent mortgage or
other indebtedness by paying the entire purchase price for the asset in cash or in units of limited partnership interest in our
operating partnership.

We expect to use debt financing as a source of capital. Under our charter, the maximum amount of our total indebtedness shall
not exceed 300% of our total �net assets� (as defined by the NASAA REIT Guidelines) as of the date of any borrowing, which is
generally expected to be approximately 75% of the cost of our investments; however, we may exceed that limit if approved by a
majority of our independent directors and disclosed to stockholders in our next quarterly report following such borrowing along
with justification for exceeding such limit. This charter limitation, however, does not apply to individual real estate assets or
investments. In addition, it is currently our intention to limit our aggregate borrowings to 45% of the aggregate fair market value of
our assets (calculated after the close of our offering and once we have invested substantially all the proceeds of our offering), unless
borrowing a greater amount is approved by a majority of our independent directors and disclosed to stockholders in our next
quarterly report following such borrowing along with justification for borrowing such a greater amount. This limitation, however,
will not apply to individual real estate assets or investments. At the date of acquisition of each asset, we anticipate that the cost of
investment for such asset will be substantially similar to its fair market value, which will enable us to satisfy our requirements
under the NASAA REIT Guidelines. However, subsequent events, including changes in the fair market value of our assets, could
result in our exceeding these limits.

We anticipate that adequate cash will be generated from operations to fund our operating and administrative expenses,
continuing debt service obligations and the payment of distributions. However, our ability to finance our operations is subject to
some uncertainties. Our ability to generate working capital is dependent on our ability to attract and retain tenants and the economic
and business environments of the various markets in which our properties are located. Our ability to sell our assets is partially
dependent upon the state of real estate markets and the ability of purchasers to obtain financing at reasonable commercial rates. In
general, our policy will be to pay distributions from cash flow from operations. We do not intend to fund such distributions from
offering proceeds, however, if we have not generated sufficient cash flow from our operations and other sources, such as from
borrowings, advances from our Advisor, the deferral, suspension and/or waiver of fees and expense reimbursements, to fund
distributions, we may use the offering proceeds. Moreover, our board of directors may change this policy, in its sole discretion, at
any time.

Potential future sources of capital include secured or unsecured financings from banks or other lenders, establishing additional
lines of credit, proceeds from the sale of properties and undistributed cash flow. With the exception of a mortgage note payable
received in October 2012, we have not identified any additional sources of financing and there is no assurance that such sources of
financings will be available on favorable terms or at all.
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Acquisitions

Our Advisor evaluates potential acquisitions of real estate and real estate related assets and engages in negotiations with sellers
and borrowers on our behalf. Investors should be aware that after a purchase contract is executed that contains specific terms the
property will not be purchased until the successful completion of due diligence and negotiation of final binding agreements. During
this period, we may decide to temporarily invest any unused proceeds from common stock offerings in certain investments that
could yield lower returns than the properties. These lower returns may affect our ability to make distributions.

Funds from Operations and Modified Funds from Operations

Due to certain unique operating characteristics of real estate companies, as discussed below, the National Association of Real
Estate Investment Trusts (�NAREIT�), an industry trade group, has promulgated a measure known as funds from operations
(�FFO�), which we believe to be an appropriate supplemental measure to reflect the operating performance of a REIT. The use of
FFO is recommended by the REIT industry as a supplemental performance measure. FFO is not equivalent to net income or loss as
determined under accounting principals generally accepted in the United States (�GAAP�).

We define FFO, a non-GAAP measure, consistent with the standards established by the White Paper on FFO approved by the
Board of Governors of NAREIT, as revised in February 2004 (the �White Paper�). The White Paper defines FFO as net income or
loss computed in accordance with GAAP, excluding gains or losses from sales of property and asset impairment writedowns, plus
depreciation and amortization, and after adjustments for unconsolidated partnerships and joint ventures. Adjustments for
unconsolidated partnerships and joint ventures are calculated to reflect FFO. Our FFO calculation complies with NAREIT�s policy
described above.

The historical accounting convention used for real estate assets requires straight-line depreciation of buildings and
improvements, which implies that the value of real estate assets diminishes predictably over time, especially if such assets are not
adequately maintained or repaired and renovated as required by relevant circumstances and/or is requested or required by lessees
for operational purposes in order to maintain the value disclosed. We believe that, since real estate values historically rise and fall
with market conditions, including inflation, interest rates, the business cycle, unemployment and consumer spending, presentations
of operating results for a REIT using historical accounting for depreciation may be less informative. Additionally, we believe it is
appropriate to disregard impairment charges, as this is a fair value adjustment that is largely based on market fluctuations and
assessments regarding general market conditions which can change over time. An asset will only be evaluated for impairment if
certain impairment indicators exist and if the carrying, or book value, exceeds the total estimated undiscounted future cash flows
(including net rental and lease revenues, net proceeds on the sale of the property, and any other ancillary cash flows at a property or
group level under GAAP) from such asset. Investors should note, however, that determinations of whether impairment charges
have been incurred are based partly on anticipated operating performance, because estimated undiscounted future cash flows from a
property, including estimated future net rental and lease revenues, net proceeds on the sale of the property, and certain other
ancillary cash flows, are taken into account in determining whether an impairment charge has been incurred. While impairment
charges are excluded from the calculation of FFO as described above, investors are cautioned that due to the fact that impairments
are based on estimated undiscounted future cash flows and the relatively limited term of our operations, it could be difficult to
recover any impairment charges.

Historical accounting for real estate involves the use of GAAP. Any other method of accounting for real estate such as the fair
value method cannot be construed to be any more accurate or relevant than the comparable methodologies of real estate valuation
found in GAAP. Nevertheless, we believe that the use of FFO, which excludes the impact of real estate related depreciation and
amortization and impairments, provides a more complete understanding of our performance to investors and to management, and
when compared year over year, reflects the impact on our operations from trends in occupancy rates, rental rates, operating costs,
general and administrative expenses, and interest costs, which may not be immediately apparent from net income. However, FFO
and modified funds from operations (�MFFO�), as described below, should not be construed to be more relevant or accurate than
the current GAAP methodology in calculating net income or in its applicability in evaluating our operating performance. The
method utilized to evaluate the value and
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performance of real estate under GAAP should be construed as a more relevant measure of operational performance and considered
more prominently than the non-GAAP FFO and MFFO measures and the adjustments to GAAP in calculating FFO and MFFO.

Changes in the accounting and reporting promulgations under GAAP (for acquisition fees and expenses from a capitalization/
depreciation model to an expensed-as-incurred model) that were put into effect in 2009 and other changes to GAAP accounting for
real estate subsequent to the establishment of NAREIT�s definition of FFO have prompted an increase in cash-settled expenses,
specifically acquisition fees and expenses for all industries as items that are expensed under GAAP, that are typically accounted for
as operating expenses. Management believes these fees and expenses do not affect our overall long-term operating performance.
Publicly registered, non-listed REITs typically have a significant amount of acquisition activity and are substantially more dynamic
during their initial years of investment and operation. While other start up entities also may experience significant acquisition
activity during their initial years, we believe that non-listed REITs are unique in that they have a limited life with targeted exit
strategies within a relatively limited time frame after the acquisition activity ceases. As disclosed in the prospectus for our offering
(the �Prospectus�), we will use the proceeds raised in the offering to acquire properties, and intend to begin the process of
achieving a liquidity event (i.e., listing of our common stock on a national exchange, a merger or sale or another similar
transaction) within three to six years of the completion of the offering. Thus, we will not continuously purchase assets and will
have a limited life. Due to the above factors and other unique features of publicly registered, non-listed REITs, the Investment
Program Association (�IPA�), an industry trade group, has standardized a measure known as MFFO, which the IPA has
recommended as a supplemental measure for publicly registered non-listed REITs and which we believe to be another appropriate
supplemental measure to reflect the operating performance of a non-listed REIT having the characteristics described above. MFFO
is not equivalent to our net income or loss as determined under GAAP, and MFFO may not be a useful measure of the impact of
long-term operating performance on value if we do not continue to operate with a limited life and targeted exit strategy, as currently
intended. We believe that, because MFFO excludes costs that we consider more reflective of investing activities and other non-
operating items included in FFO and also excludes acquisition fees and expenses that affect our operations only in periods in which
properties are acquired, MFFO can provide, on a going forward basis, an indication of the sustainability (that is, the capacity to
continue to be maintained) of our operating performance after the period in which we are acquiring our properties and once our
portfolio is in place. By providing MFFO, we believe it is presenting useful information that assists investors and analysts to better
assess the sustainability of our operating performance after our IPO has been completed and our properties have been acquired. We
also believe that MFFO is a recognized measure of sustainable operating performance by the non-listed REIT industry. Further, we
believe MFFO is useful in comparing the sustainability of our operating performance after our IPO and acquisitions are completed
with the sustainability of the operating performance of other real estate companies that are not as involved in acquisition activities.
Investors are cautioned that MFFO should only be used to assess the sustainability of our operating performance after our offering
has been completed and properties have been acquired, as it excludes acquisition costs that have a negative effect on our operating
performance during the periods in which properties are acquired.

We define MFFO, a non-GAAP measure, consistent with the IPA�s Guideline 2010-01, Supplemental Performance Measure for
Publicly Registered, Non-Listed REITs: Modified Funds from Operations, or the Practice Guideline, issued by the IPA in
November 2010. The Practice Guideline defines MFFO as FFO further adjusted for the following items, as applicable, included in
the determination of GAAP net income: acquisition fees and expenses; amounts relating to deferred rent receivables and
amortization of above and below market leases and liabilities (which are adjusted in order to reflect such payments from a GAAP
accrual basis to a cash basis of disclosing the rent and lease payments); accretion of discounts and amortization of premiums on
debt investments; mark-to-market adjustments included in net income; nonrecurring gains or losses included in net income from the
extinguishment or sale of debt, hedges, foreign exchange, derivatives or securities holdings where trading of such holdings is not a
fundamental attribute of the business plan, unrealized gains or losses resulting from consolidation from, or deconsolidation to,
equity accounting, and after adjustments for consolidated and unconsolidated partnerships and joint ventures, with such
adjustments calculated to reflect MFFO on the same basis. The accretion of discounts and amortization of premiums on debt
investments, nonrecurring gains and losses on hedges, foreign exchange, derivatives or securities
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holdings, unrealized gains and losses resulting from consolidations, as well as other listed cash flow adjustments are adjustments
made to net income in calculating the cash flows provided by operating activities and, in some cases, reflect gains or losses which
are unrealized and may not ultimately be realized. While we are responsible for managing interest rate, hedge and foreign exchange
risk, we do retain an outside consultant to review all our hedging agreements. Inasmuch as interest rate hedges are not a
fundamental part of our operations, we believe it is appropriate to exclude such non-recurring gains and losses in calculating
MFFO, as such gains and losses are not reflective of ongoing operations.

Our MFFO calculation complies with the IPA�s Practice Guideline described above. In calculating MFFO, we exclude
acquisition related expenses, amortization of above and below market leases, fair value adjustments of derivative financial
instruments, deferred rent receivables and the adjustments of such items related to noncontrolling interests. Under GAAP,
acquisition fees and expenses are characterized as operating expenses in determining operating net income. These expenses are
paid in cash by us, and therefore such funds will not be available to distribute to investors. All paid and accrued acquisition fees
and expenses negatively impact our operating performance during the period in which properties are acquired and will have
negative effects on returns to investors, the potential for future distributions, and cash flows generated by us, unless earnings from
operations or net sales proceeds from the disposition of other properties are generated to cover the purchase price of the property,
these fees and expenses and other costs related to such property. Therefore, MFFO may not be an accurate indicator of our
operating performance, especially during periods in which properties are being acquired. MFFO that excludes such costs and
expenses would only be comparable to that of non-listed REITs that have completed their acquisition activities and have similar
operating characteristics as us. Further, under GAAP, certain contemplated non-cash fair value and other non-cash adjustments are
considered operating non-cash adjustments to net income in determining cash flow from operating activities. In addition, we view
gains and losses from dispositions of assets as non-recurring items and, we view fair value adjustments of derivatives as items
which are unrealized and may not ultimately be realized. We view both gains and losses from dispositions of assets and fair value
adjustments of derivatives as items which are not reflective of ongoing operations and are therefore typically adjusted for when
assessing operating performance. As disclosed elsewhere in the Prospectus, the purchase of properties, and the corresponding
expenses associated with that process, is a key operational feature of our business plan to generate operational income and cash
flows in order to make distributions to investors. Acquisition fees and expenses will not be reimbursed by our Advisor if there are
no further proceeds from the sale of shares in our offering, and therefore such fees and expenses will need to be paid from either
additional debt, operational earnings or cash flows, net proceeds from the sale of properties or from ancillary cash flows.

Our management uses MFFO and the adjustments used to calculate it in order to evaluate our performance against other non-
listed REITs which have limited lives with short and defined acquisition periods and targeted exit strategies shortly thereafter. As
noted above, MFFO may not be a useful measure of the impact of long-term operating performance on value if we do not continue
to operate in this manner. We believe that our use of MFFO and the adjustments used to calculate it allow us to present our
performance in a manner that reflects certain characteristics that are unique to non-listed REITs, such as their limited life, limited
and defined acquisition period and targeted exit strategy, and hence that the use of such measures is useful to investors. For
example, acquisitions costs are funded from the proceeds of our IPO and other financing sources and not from operations. By
excluding expensed acquisition costs, the use of MFFO provides information consistent with management�s analysis of the
operating performance of the properties. Additionally, fair value adjustments, which are based on the impact of current market
fluctuations and underlying assessments of general market conditions, but can also result from operational factors such as rental
and occupancy rates, may not be directly related or attributable to our current operating performance. By excluding such changes
that may reflect anticipated and unrealized gains or losses, we believe MFFO provides useful supplemental information.

Presentation of this information is intended to provide useful information to investors as they compare the operating
performance of different REITs, although it should be noted that not all REITs calculate FFO and MFFO the same way.
Accordingly, comparisons with other REITs may not be meaningful. Furthermore, FFO and MFFO are not necessarily indicative of
cash flow available to fund cash needs and should not be considered as an alternative to net income (loss) or income (loss) from
continuing operations as an indication
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of our performance, as an alternative to cash flows from operations as an indication of our liquidity, or indicative of funds available
to fund our cash needs including our ability to make distributions to our stockholders. FFO and MFFO should be reviewed in
conjunction with GAAP measurements as an indication of our performance. MFFO has limitations as a performance measure in an
offering such as ours where the price of a share of common stock is a stated value and there is no net asset value determination
during the offering stage and for a period thereafter. MFFO is useful in assisting management and investors in assessing the
sustainability of operating performance in future operating periods, and in particular, after the offering and acquisition stages are
complete and net asset value is disclosed. FFO and MFFO are not useful measures in evaluating net asset value because
impairments are taken into account in determining net asset value but not in determining FFO or MFFO.

Neither the SEC, NAREIT nor any other regulatory body has passed judgment on the acceptability of the adjustments that we
use to calculate FFO or MFFO. In the future, the SEC, NAREIT or another regulatory body may decide to standardize the
allowable adjustments across the non-listed REIT industry and we would have to adjust our calculation and characterization of FFO
or MFFO.

We did not have FFO or MFFO for the period from July 13, 2011 (date of inception) to September 30, 2012, as we did not
purchase our first property or commence real estate operations until October 30, 2012.

Distributions

On October 5, 2012, the our board of directors authorized and we declared, a distribution, which is calculated based on
stockholders of record each day during the applicable period at a rate of $0.00194520548 per day, based on a price of $10.00 per
common share. Our distributions are payable by the 5th day following each month end to stockholders of record at the close of
business each day during the prior month. Distribution payments are dependent on the availability of funds. The board of directors
may reduce the amount of distributions paid or suspend distribution payments at any time and therefore distributions payments are
not assured. As of September 30, 2012, we had not paid any distributions. The distributions will begin to accrue 30 days following
our initial property acquisition, which occurred on October 30, 2012.

The amount of distributions payable to our stockholders is determined by our board of directors and is dependent on a number
of factors, including funds available for distribution, our financial condition, capital expenditure requirements, as applicable,
requirements of Maryland law and annual distribution requirements needed to qualify and maintain our status as a REIT under the
Internal Revenue Code (the �Code�). Distribution payments are dependent on the availability of funds. Our board of directors may
reduce the amount of distributions paid or suspended distribution payments at any time and therefore distribution payments are not
assured.

Election as a REIT

We intend to elect to be taxed as a REIT under Sections 856 through 860 of the Code, effective for our taxable year ending
December 31, 2012. We believe that, commencing with such taxable year, we are organized and operate in such a manner as to
qualify for taxation as a REIT under the Code. We intend to continue to operate in such a manner to qualify for taxation as a REIT,
but no assurance can be given that we will operate in a manner so as to qualify or remain qualified as a REIT. If we continue to
qualify for taxation as a REIT, we generally will not be subject to federal corporate income tax to the extent we distribute our REIT
taxable income to our stockholders, and so long as we distribute at least 90% of our REIT taxable income. REITs are subject to a
number of other organizational and operational requirements. Even if we qualify for taxation as a REIT, we may be subject to
certain state and local taxes on our income and property, and federal income and excise taxes on our undistributed income.

Inflation

We may be adversely impacted by inflation on any leases that do not contain indexed escalation provisions. In addition, we may
be required to pay costs for maintenance and operation of properties which may adversely impact our results of operations due to
potential increases in costs and operating expenses resulting from inflation.
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Related-Party Transactions and Agreements

We have entered into agreements with affiliates of our Sponsor, whereby we will pay certain fees or reimbursements to our
Advisor or its affiliates in connection with acquisition and financing activities, sales of common stock under our offering, asset and
property management services and reimbursement of operating and offering related costs. See Note 5 � Related Party Transactions
to our financial statements included in this report for a discussion of the various related party transactions, agreements and fees.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We have no off-balance sheet arrangements as of September 30, 2012 that have or are reasonably likely to have a current or
future effect on our financial condition, changes in financial condition, revenues or expenses, results of operations, liquidity, capital
expenditures or capital resources that are material to investors.�

Prior Performance Summary

The following disclosure replaces in its entirety the information under the heading �Prior Performance Summary � Programs of
Our Sponsor� beginning on page 149 of the Prospectus.

�Programs of Our Sponsor

American Realty Capital Trust, Inc.

American Realty Capital Trust, Inc., or ARCT, incorporated on August 17, 2007, is a Maryland corporation that qualifies as a
REIT for federal income tax purposes. ARCT was formed to acquire a diversified portfolio of commercial real estate, primarily
freestanding single tenant properties net leased to credit worthy tenants on a long-term basis. In January 2008, ARCT commenced
an initial public offering on a �best efforts� basis to sell up to 150.0 million shares of common stock, excluding 25.0 million shares
issuable pursuant to a distribution reinvestment plan, offered at a price of $10.00 per share, subject to certain volume and other
discounts. In March 2008, ARCT commenced real estate operations. ARCT�s initial public offering closed in July 2011 having
raised $1.7 billion in gross proceeds from the sale of 179.4 million shares of common stock and having incurred, cumulatively to
that date, $198.0 million in offering costs, commissions and dealer manager fees for the sale of its common stock. ARCT operated
as a non-traded REIT through February 29, 2012. Effective as of March 1, 2012, ARCT internalized the management services
previously provided by American Realty Capital Advisors, LLC and its affiliates, as a result of which the Company became a self-
administered REIT managed full-time by its own management team, or the Internalization. Concurrent with the Internalization, the
ARCT listed its common stock on The NASDAQ Global Select Market under the symbol �ARCT�, or the Listing. In connection
with the Listing, the ARCT offered to purchase up to $220.0 million in shares of common stock from its stockholders, pursuant to a
modified �Dutch Auction� cash tender offer, or the Tender Offer. As a result of the Tender Offer, in April 2012, ARCT had
purchased 21.0 million shares of its common stock at a purchase price of $10.50 per share, for an aggregate cost of $220.0 million,
excluding fees and expenses relating to the Tender Offer. On September 6, 2012, ARCT entered into an Agreement and Plan of
Merger with Realty Income Corporation, a Maryland corporation and its subsidiary, which was subsequently amended on January
6, 2013. The merger was approved by both companies� boards of directors and was subsequently approved by both companies�
stockholders on January 16, 2013. The merger closed on January 22, 2013 and trading of ARCT�s shares were suspended at market
close on that date. As of December 31, 2012, ARCT had total real estate investments, at cost, of $2.2 billion, comprised of 515
properties.

American Realty Capital New York Recovery REIT, Inc.

American Realty Capital New York Recovery REIT, Inc., or NYRR, a Maryland corporation, is the second publicly offered
REIT sponsored by American Realty Capital. NYRR was incorporated on October 6, 2009 and qualified as a REIT beginning with
the taxable year ended December 31, 2010. NYRR filed its initial registration statement with the SEC on November 12, 2009 and
became effective on September 2, 2010. NYRR had received aggregate gross offering proceeds of $17.0 million from the sale of
2.0 million shares from a private offering to �accredited investors� (as defined in Regulation D as promulgated under the Securities
Act). On December 15, 2011, NYRR exercised its option to convert all its outstanding preferred
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shares into 2.0 million shares of common stock on a one-to-one basis. As of December 31, 2012, NYRR had received aggregate
gross proceeds of $178.0 million which includes the sale of 17.6 million shares in its public offering and $3.7 million from its
distribution reinvestment plan. As of December 31, 2012, there were 19.9 million shares of NYRR common stock outstanding,
including restricted stock, converted preferred shares, and shares issued under its distribution reinvestment plan. As of December
31, 2012, NYRR had total real estate investments, at cost, of $350.7 million. As of September 30, 2012, NYRR had incurred,
cumulatively to that date, $19.1 million in selling commissions, dealer manager fees and offering costs for the sale of its common
stock and $5.9 million for acquisition costs related to its portfolio of properties.

Phillips Edison �� ARC Shopping Center REIT, Inc.

Phillips Edison � ARC Shopping Center REIT Inc., or PE-ARC, a Maryland corporation, is the third publicly offered REIT
sponsored by American Realty Capital. PE-ARC was incorporated on October 13, 2009 and qualified as a REIT beginning with the
taxable year ended December 31, 2010. PE-ARC filed its registration statement with the SEC on January 13, 2010 and became
effective on August 12, 2010. PE-ARC invests primarily in necessity-based neighborhood and community shopping centers
throughout the United States with a focus on well-located grocery-anchored shopping centers that are well occupied at the time of
purchase and typically cost less than $20.0 million per property. As of December 31, 2012, PE-ARC had received aggregate gross
offering proceeds of $136.1 million which includes the sale of 13.8 million shares of common stock in its public offering and $1.5
million from its distribution reinvestment program. As of December 31, 2012 PE-ARC had acquired 26 properties, 20 of which are
held through a 54% owned joint venture, and had total approximate real estate investments at cost of $307.9 million. As of
September 30, 2012, PE-ARC had incurred, cumulatively to that date, $14.1 million in offering costs for the sale of its common
stock and $4.6 million for acquisition costs related to its portfolio of properties.

American Realty Capital Healthcare Trust, Inc.

American Realty Capital Healthcare Trust, Inc. or ARC HT, a Maryland corporation, is the fourth publicly offered REIT
sponsored by American Realty Capital. ARC HT was organized on August 23, 2010 and qualified as a REIT beginning with the
taxable year ended December 31, 2011. ARC HT filed its registration statement with the SEC on August 27, 2010 and became
effective on February 18, 2011. As of December 31, 2012, ARC HT had received aggregate gross offering proceeds of $553.1
million which includes the sale of 55.6 million shares in its public offering and $6.9 million from its distribution reinvestment plan.
As of December 31, 2012, ARC HT had acquired 50 commercial properties, for a purchase price of $673.0 million. As of
September 30, 2012, ARC HT had incurred, cumulatively to that date, $46.8 million in offering costs for the sale of its common
stock and $8.7 million for acquisition costs related to its portfolio of properties.

American Realty Capital �� Retail Centers of America, Inc.

American Realty Capital � Retail Centers of America, Inc., or ARC RCA, a Maryland corporation, is the fifth publicly offered
REIT sponsored by American Realty Capital. ARC RCA was organized on July 29, 2010 and intends to qualify as a REIT
beginning with the taxable year ending December 31, 2013. ARC RCA filed its registration statement with the SEC on September
14, 2010 and became effective on March 17, 2011. As of December 31, 2012, ARC RCA had received aggregate gross proceeds of
$7.9 million from the sale of 0.8 million shares in its public offering, including proceeds from its distribution reinvestment plan. As
of December 31, 2012, ARC RCA acquired two properties for a purchase price of $54.2 million. As of September 30, 2012, ARC
RCA has incurred, cumulatively to that date, $5.6 million in offering costs for the sale of its common stock and $0.4 million for
acquisition costs related to its portfolio of properties.

American Realty Capital Daily Net Asset Value Trust, Inc.

American Realty Capital Daily Net Asset Value Trust, Inc. (formerly known as American Realty Capital Trust II, Inc.), or ARC
DNAV, a Maryland corporation, is the sixth publicly offered REIT sponsored by American Realty Capital. ARC DNAV was
incorporated on September 10, 2010 and intends to qualify as a REIT beginning with the taxable year ending December 31, 2013.
ARC DNAV filed its registration statement with the SEC on October 8, 2010 and became effective on August 15, 2011. As of
December 31, 2012, ARC DNAV had received aggregate gross proceeds of $8.1 million from the sale of 0.9 million shares in its
public
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offering. As of December 31, 2012, ARC DNAV had acquired eight properties with total real estate investments, at cost, of $27.4
million. As of September 30, 2012, ARC DNAV had incurred, cumulatively to that date, $3.5 million in offering costs from the sale
of its common stock and $0.6 million for acquisition costs related to its portfolio of properties.

American Realty Capital Trust III, Inc.

American Realty Capital Trust III, Inc., or ARCT III, a Maryland corporation, is the seventh publicly offered REIT sponsored
by American Realty Capital. ARCT III was incorporated on October 15, 2010 and qualified as a REIT beginning with the taxable
year ended December 31, 2011. ARCT III filed its registration statement with the SEC on November 2, 2010 and became effective
on March 31, 2011. As of December 31, 2012, ARCT III had received aggregate gross proceeds of $1.8 billion which includes the
sale of 174.0 million shares in its public offering and $27.1 million from its distribution reinvestment plan. As of December 31,
2012, ARCT III owned 507 single tenant, free standing properties and had total real estate investments, at cost, of $1.5 billion. As
of September 30, 2012, ARCT III had incurred, cumulatively to that date, $196.7 million in offering costs for the sale of its
common stock and $26.1 million for acquisition costs related to its portfolio of properties. On December 14, 2012, ARCT III and
ARCP entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger under which ARCP will acquire all of the outstanding shares of ARCT III.
The merger has been approved by both companies� boards of directors but is subject to stockholder approval. The merger is
expected to close during the second quarter of 2013.

American Realty Capital Properties, Inc.

American Realty Capital Properties, Inc., or ARCP, a Maryland corporation, is the eighth publicly offered REIT sponsored by
American Realty Capital. ARCP was incorporated on December 2, 2010 and qualified as a REIT beginning with the taxable year
ended December 31, 2011. On September 6, 2011, ARCP completed its initial public offering of 5.6 million shares of common
stock. ARCP�s common stock is traded on The NASDAQ Capital Market under the symbol �ARCP.� On November 2, 2011,
ARCP completed an underwritten follow-on offering of 1.5 million shares of common stock. In addition, on November 7, 2011,
ARCP closed on the underwriters� overallotment option of an additional 0.1 million shares of common stock. On June 18, 2012
ARCP closed its secondary offering of 3.3 million shares of common stock. In addition, on July 9, 2012, ARCP closed on the
underwriters� overallotment option of an additional 0.5 million shares of common stock. In aggregate, ARCP has received $127.9
million of proceeds (net of rescissions) from the sale of common and convertible preferred stock. As of December 31, 2012, ARCP
owned 147 single tenant, free standing properties and real estate investments, at a purchase price of $278.7 million. On December
14, 2012, ARCT III and ARCP entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger under which ARCP will acquire all of the
outstanding shares of ARCT III. The merger has been approved by both companies� boards of directors but is subject to
stockholder approval. The merger is expected to close during the second quarter of 2013. On January 25, 2013, the closing price
per share of common stock of ARCP was $13.54.

American Realty Capital Trust IV, Inc.

American Realty Capital Trust IV, Inc., or ARCT IV, a Maryland corporation, is the tenth publicly offered REIT sponsored by
American Realty Capital. ARCT IV was incorporated on February 14, 2012 and intends to qualify as a REIT beginning with the
taxable year ending December 31, 2013. ARCT IV filed its registration statement with the SEC on March 22, 2012, which was
declared effective by the SEC on June 8, 2012. As of December 31, 2012, ARCT IV received aggregate gross proceeds of $255.3
million from the sale of 10.4 million shares in its public offering and $0.4 million from its distribution reinvestment plan. As of
December 31, 2012, ARCT IV owned 49 free standing properties at a purchase price of $76.7 million. As of September 30, 2012,
ARCT IV had incurred, cumulatively to that date, $2.0 million in offering costs for the sale of its common stock and $0.1 million
for acquisition costs related to its portfolio of properties.
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American Realty Capital Healthcare Trust II, Inc.

American Realty Capital Healthcare Trust II, Inc., or ARC HT II, a Maryland corporation, is the eleventh publicly offered REIT
sponsored by American Realty Capital. ARC HT II was incorporated on October 15, 2012 and intends to qualify as a REIT
beginning with the taxable year ending December 31, 2013. ARC HT II filed its registration statement with the SEC on October 31,
2012, which has not yet been declared effective by the SEC. As of December 31, 2012, ARC HT II received aggregate gross
proceeds of $0.2 million from the sale of 8,888 shares in its public offering. As of December 31, 2012, ARC HT II has not acquired
any properties. As of October 25, 2012, ARC HT II had incurred, cumulatively to that date, $0.6 million in offering costs for the
sale of its common stock.

Business Development Corporation of America

The American Realty Capital group of companies also has sponsored Business Development Corporation of America, or
BDCA, a Maryland corporation. BDCA was organized on May 5, 2010 and is a publicly offered specialty finance company which
has elected to be treated as a business development company under the Investment Company Act. As of December 31, 2012,
BDCA had raised gross proceeds of $152.5 million which includes the sale of 14.7 million shares in its public offering and $2.0
million from its distribution reinvestment program. As of December 31, 2012, BDCA�s investments, at original cost, were $208.1
million.�

Investment by Tax-Exempt Entities and ERISA Considerations

The second paragraph in the section �Annual or More Frequent Valuation Requirement� on page 177 of the Prospectus is replaced
in its entirety by the following disclosure.

�Unless and until our shares are listed on a national securities exchange, it is not expected that a public market for our shares
will develop. To assist fiduciaries of Plans subject to the annual reporting requirements of ERISA and IRA trustees or custodians to
prepare reports relating to an investment in our shares, we intend to provide reports of our quarterly and annual determinations of
the current estimated share value to those fiduciaries (including IRA trustees and custodians) who identify themselves to us and
request the reports. After the first quarter following our acquisition of at least $1.2 billion in total portfolio assets, calculated on the
basis of cost, including our pro rata share of debt attributable to such assets, our advisor will be responsible for calculating our
quarterly NAV at the end of the first business day of each fiscal quarter. The board of directors will review the NAV calculation
quarterly. To calculate our NAV per share, the advisor will determine the net value of our operating partnership�s real estate and
real estate-related assets and liabilities, based in part on the valuation by the independent valuer. We anticipate that we will provide
annual reports of our determination of value (1) to IRA trustees and custodians not later than January 15 of each year, and (2) to
other Plan fiduciaries within 75 days after the end of each calendar year. Each determination may be based upon valuation
information available as of October 31 of the preceding year, updated, however, for any material changes occurring between
October 31 and December 31.�

Share Repurchase Program

The section �Share Repurchase Program� on pages 194-197 of the Prospectus is replaced in its entirety by the following
disclosure.

��SHARE REPURCHASE PROGRAM

Our share repurchase program, as described below, may provide eligible stockholders with limited, interim liquidity by
enabling them to sell shares back to us, subject to restrictions and applicable law, if such repurchases do not impair the capital or
operations of the REIT. Specifically, state securities regulators impose investor suitability standards that establish specific financial
thresholds that must be met by any investor in certain illiquid, long-term investments, including REIT shares.

Prior to the time our advisor begins calculating NAV, a stockholder must have beneficially held the shares for at least one year
prior to offering them for sale to us through our share repurchase program, although if a stockholder sells back all of its shares, our
board of directors has the discretion to exempt shares purchased pursuant to our distribution reinvestment plan from this one year
requirement. In addition, upon the death or disability of a stockholder, upon request, we will waive the one-year holding
requirement as discussed below.
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Once we begin calculating NAV, no holding period will be required. The purchase price for shares repurchased under our share
repurchase program will be as set forth below, including with respect to any shares of our common stock repurchased in connection
with a stockholder�s death or disability. We do not currently anticipate obtaining appraisals for our investments prior to the time
our advisor begins calculating NAV (other than investments in transaction with our sponsor, advisor or directors or their respective
affiliates) and, accordingly, the estimated value of our investments should not be viewed as an accurate reflection of the fair market
value of our investments nor will they represent the amount of net proceeds that would result from an immediate sale of our assets.
After the first quarter following our acquisition of at least $1.2 billion in total portfolio assets, calculated on the basis of cost,
including our pro rata share of debt attributable to such assets, our advisor will begin calculating NAV, upon which the purchase
price for shares under our share repurchase program will be based. When we determine the date on which NAV calculations will
begin, we will inform stockholders through a prospectus supplement, as well as in a press release or via our website.

Only those stockholders who purchased their shares from us or received their shares from us (directly or indirectly) through one
or more non-cash transactions may be able to participate in the share repurchase program. In other words, once our shares are
transferred for value by a stockholder, the transferee and all subsequent holders of the shares are not eligible to participate in the
share repurchase program. We will repurchase shares on the first business day of each quarter (and in all events on a date other than
a dividend payment date).

Share Repurchase Program Prior to our Calculation of NAV

Prior to our calculation of NAV, the price per share that we will pay to repurchase shares of our common stock will be as
follows:

�
the lower of $9.25 or 92.5% of the price paid to acquire the shares from us for stockholders who have continuously held
their shares for at least one year;

�
the lower of $9.50 and 95.0% of the price paid to acquire the shares from us for stockholders who have continuously held
their shares for at least two years;

�
the lower of $9.75 and 97.5% of the price paid to acquire the shares from us for stockholders who have continuously held
their shares for at least three years; and

�
the lower of $10.00 and 100% of the price paid to acquire the shares from us for stockholders who have continuously held
their shares for at least four years (in each case, as adjusted for any stock dividends, combinations, splits, recapitalizations
and the like with respect to our common stock).

Pursuant to the terms of our share repurchase program, we intend to make repurchases, if requested, at least once quarterly.
Subject to the limitations described in this prospectus, we also will repurchase shares upon the request of the estate, heir or
beneficiary, as applicable, of a deceased stockholder. Prior to the time our advisor begins calculating NAV, during any quarter, we
will not repurchase in excess of 1.25% of weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the previous
calendar quarter, or approximately 5.0% of the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding on December 31st

of the previous calendar year during any 12-month period. In addition, funds available for our share repurchase program may not
be sufficient to accommodate all requests. Due to these limitations, we cannot guarantee that we will be able to accommodate all
repurchase requests.

A stockholder may withdraw its request at any time or ask that we honor the request when funds are available. Pending
repurchase requests will be honored on a pro rata basis.

Share Repurchase Program Following our Calculation of NAV

After the first quarter following our acquisition of at least $1.2 billion in total portfolio assets, calculated on the basis of cost,
including our pro rata share of debt attributable to such assets, our advisor will be responsible for calculating our quarterly NAV at
the end of the first business day of each fiscal quarter. Once our advisor begins calculating NAV, the terms of the share repurchase
program will be as described below.
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The repurchase price per share will be our then-current NAV per share. Subject to limited exceptions, stockholders who request
a repurchase of their shares of our common stock within the first four months from the date of purchase will be subject to a short-
term trading fee of 2% of the aggregate NAV per share of the shares of common stock received. If a stockholder�s repurchase
request is received between 4:00 p.m. Eastern time on the last day of any quarter and the close of business on the first business day
of the subsequent quarter, such shares will be repurchased at a price equal to the quarterly NAV per share, calculated after the close
of business on the first day of such subsequent quarter. We refer to the day on which a repurchase request is received pursuant to
our share repurchase plan as the �repurchase request day.� Although such stockholder will not know at the time he or she requests
the repurchase of shares the exact price at which such repurchase request will be processed, the stockholder may cancel the
repurchase request before it has been processed by notifying a customer service representative available on our toll-free, automated
telephone line, 1-866-532-4743. The line is open on each business day between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. (Eastern time).
Repurchase requests submitted before 4:00 p.m. on a business day must be cancelled before 4:00 p.m. on the same day. Repurchase
requests received after 4:00 p.m. on a business day, or at any time on a day that is not a business day, must be cancelled before 4:00
p.m. on the next business day. If we file a pricing supplement disclosing a change in NAV per share of more than 5% from the NAV
per share disclosed in the last filed prospectus or pricing supplement, all stockholders whose repurchase requests have not been
processed will have the right to cancel the repurchase request within ten days of such filing .If the repurchase request is not
cancelled before the applicable time described above, the stockholder will be contractually bound to the repurchase of the shares
and will not be permitted to cancel the request prior to the payment of repurchase proceeds. If the repurchase request day is after
the record date for a distribution payment but prior to the payment date for such distribution, the stockholder will be entitled to
receive such distribution with respect to the repurchased shares of our common stock because the stockholder held them on the
record date.

We will limit shares repurchased during any calendar quarter to 1.25% of our NAV as of the last day of the previous calendar
quarter, or approximately 5% of our NAV in any 12 month period. Furthermore, we may not have sufficient liquidity to honor all
repurchase requests. We intend to maintain 5% of our NAV in excess of $1 billion in liquid assets that can be liquidated more
readily than properties. However, our stockholders should not expect that we will maintain liquid assets at or above this level. To
the extent that we maintain borrowing capacity under a line of credit, such available amount will be included in calculating our
liquid assets. Our advisor will consider various factors in determining the amount of liquid assets we should maintain, including but
not limited to our receipt of proceeds from sales of additional shares, our cash flow from operations, available borrowing capacity
under a line of credit, if any, our receipt of proceeds from any asset sale, and the use of cash to fund repurchases. The board will
review the amount and sources of liquid assets on a quarterly basis.

Our advisor will continuously monitor our capital needs and the amount of available liquid assets relative to our current
business, as well as the volume of repurchase requests relative to the sales of new shares. If our board of directors believes, in its
business judgment, that repurchases may unnecessarily burden our short-term or long-term liquidity, adversely affect our operations
or have a material adverse impact on non-repurchasing stockholders, then prior to the beginning of any quarter, our board of
directors may set a limit on the number of shares that may be repurchased in such quarter; provided that we will limit our shares
repurchased during such quarter to 1.25% of our NAV as of the last day of the previous calendar quarter, or approximately 5% of
our NAV in any 12 month period. Stockholders may make multiple requests for repurchase during the quarter but may not exceed
the maximum limit of repurchases established by our advisor.

Once we begin calculating NAV, there is no minimum holding period for shares of our common stock; however, because most
of our assets will consist of real estate properties that cannot generally be readily liquidated without impacting our ability to realize
full value upon their disposition, investment in the company should be considered a long-term investment. In order to offset any
incremental costs in holding liquid investments, keeping borrowing capacity available, drawing funds under a line of credit and
selling assets we would not otherwise have sold and to protect the interests of long-term stockholders and to reduce the possible
impact of short-term trading on our performance, stockholders who have their shares repurchased within four months of purchasing
them will be subject to a short-term trading fee of 2% of the aggregate NAV of the shares of common stock repurchased. For
purposes of determining whether the short-term trading
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fee applies, we will repurchase the shares that were held the longest first. The short-term trading fee will not apply in circumstances
involving a stockholder�s death, post-purchase disability or divorce decree, repurchases made as part of a systematic withdrawal
plan, repurchases in connection with periodic portfolio rebalancings of certain wrap or fee-based accounts, repurchases of shares
acquired through our distribution reinvestment plan and the cancellation of a purchase of shares within the five-day period after the
investor executes a subscription agreement and in other circumstances at our discretion.

Death and Disability of a Stockholder

Prior to our calculating NAV, upon the death or disability of a stockholder, upon request, we will waive the one-year holding
requirement that otherwise will apply to repurchase requests made prior to such time. Once we begin calculating NAV, no holding
period will be required. Shares repurchased in connection with the death or disability of a stockholder will be repurchased at a
purchase price equal to the price actually paid for the shares during the offering, or if not engaged in the offering, the per share
purchase price will be based on the greater of $10.00 or the then-current NAV (as adjusted for any stock dividends, combinations,
splits, recapitalizations and the like with respect to our common stock). Our board of directors has the discretion to exempt shares
purchased pursuant to our distribution reinvestment plan from the one-year holding requirement, if a stockholder sells back all of
his or her shares. In addition, we may waive the holding period in the event of a stockholder�s bankruptcy or other exigent
circumstances.

Share Repurchase Program Generally

Regardless of whether we are calculating NAV or not, our share repurchase program is subject to the terms and conditions
described below.

Our board of directors, at its sole discretion, may choose to suspend or terminate our share repurchase program, or reduce or
increase the number of shares purchased under the program upon 30 days notice, if it determines that the funds allocated to the
share repurchase program are needed for other purposes, such as the acquisition, maintenance or repair of properties, or for use in
making a declared distribution.

Our sponsor, advisor, directors and affiliates are prohibited from receiving a fee on any share repurchases, including selling
commissions and dealer manager fees.

Our board of directors reserves the right, in its sole discretion, at any time and from time to time, to:

�
waive the one year holding period requirement before we begin calculating NAV in the event of the death or disability of a
stockholder, other involuntary exigent circumstances such as bankruptcy, or a mandatory distribution requirement under a
stockholder�s IRA;

� reject any request for repurchase;

� change the purchase price for repurchases; or

�
otherwise amend the terms of, suspend or terminate our share repurchase program ; provided, that we will provide written
notice to all stockholders at least 30 days prior to any planned termination or suspension of, or amendment to, the share
repurchase program.

If repurchase requests reach the quarterly limitation, if our share repurchase program is suspended, or if funds available for our
share repurchase program are not sufficient to accommodate all requests, shares will be repurchased from stockholders (other than
our sponsor) as follows: (i) first, pro rata as to repurchases upon the death of a stockholder; (ii) next, pro rata as to repurchases to
stockholders who demonstrate, in the discretion of our board of directors, another involuntary exigent circumstance, such as
bankruptcy; (iii) next, pro rata as to repurchases to stockholders subject to a mandatory distribution requirement under such
stockholder�s IRA; and (iv) finally, pro rata as to all other repurchase requests. As of the date our share repurchase program is
suspended, the date the quarterly limitation is reached, or the date that funds available for our share repurchase program are not
sufficient to accommodate all repurchase requests, only those shares that were already presented for repurchase will be eligible for
repurchase, subject to the foregoing order of priority.
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In general, a stockholder or his or her estate, heir or beneficiary may present to us fewer than all of the shares then-owned for
repurchase, except that the minimum number of shares that must be presented for repurchase shall be at least 25% of the holder�s
shares. However, if the repurchase request is made within 180 days of the event giving rise to the special circumstances described
in this sentence, where repurchase is being requested (i) on behalf of the estate, heirs or beneficiaries, as applicable, of a deceased
stockholder; (ii) by a stockholder due to another involuntary exigent circumstance, such as bankruptcy; or (iii) by a stockholder due
to a mandatory distribution under such stockholder�s IRA, a minimum of 10% of the stockholder�s shares may be presented for
repurchase; provided, however, that any future repurchase request by such stockholder must present for repurchase at least 25% of
such stockholder�s remaining shares.

A stockholder who wishes to have shares repurchased must mail or deliver to us a written request on a form provided by us and
executed by the stockholder, its trustee or authorized agent. An estate, heir or beneficiary that wishes to have shares repurchased
following the death of a stockholder must mail or deliver to us a written request on a form provided by us, including evidence
acceptable to our board of directors of the death of the stockholder, and executed by the executor or executrix of the estate, the heir
or beneficiary, or their trustee or authorized agent. Unrepurchased shares may be passed to an estate, heir or beneficiary following
the death of a stockholder. If the shares are to be repurchased under any conditions outlined herein, we will forward the documents
necessary to effect the repurchase, including any signature guaranty we may require. Commitments by us to repurchase shares will
be communicated to each stockholder who submitted a repurchase request on or promptly after the fifth business day following the
end of each quarter. We will repurchase the shares subject to these commitments, and pay the repurchase price associated therewith,
within three business days following the delivery of such commitments.

On the first business day during any quarter in which the quarterly repurchase limitation is reached, we will disclose such fact
through a filing with the SEC and a posting on our website to notify stockholders that no additional repurchase requests will be
accepted for such quarter. In such event, unless our board of directors determines to suspend the share repurchase program for any
of the reasons described above, the share repurchase program will automatically and without stockholder notification resume on the
first day of the subsequent quarter. The share repurchase program immediately will terminate if our shares are listed on any national
securities exchange. Any material modifications, suspension or termination of our share repurchase plan by our board of directors
or our advisor will be disclosed to stockholders promptly in a prospectus supplement or special or periodic reports we file with the
SEC, a press release and/or via our website. In the event of a suspension or material modification of our share repurchase plan, our
board may also modify or suspend our offering of shares for sale; provided, that we will provide written notice to all stockholders
at least 30 days prior to any planned termination or suspension of, or amendment to, the share repurchase program.

Stockholders are not required to sell their shares to us. The share repurchase program is only intended to provide interim
liquidity for stockholders until a liquidity event occurs, such as the listing of the shares on a national stock exchange or our merger
with a listed company. We cannot guarantee that a liquidity event will occur.

Shares we purchase under our share repurchase program will have the status of authorized but unissued shares. Shares we
acquire through the share repurchase program will not be reissued unless they are first registered with the SEC under the Securities
Act and under appropriate state securities laws or otherwise issued in compliance with such laws.

AR Capital, LLC may not redeem any of its shares until we have raised $20,000,000 in offering proceeds in our primary
offering. Furthermore, AR Capital, LLC�s repurchase requests will only be accepted (1) after all other stockholders� repurchase
requests for such quarter have been accepted and (2) if such repurchases do not cause total repurchases to exceed 1.25% of the
weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the previous calendar quarter, or 1.25% of our total NAV
as of the end of the immediately preceding quarter, as applicable.�

S-38

Copyright © 2013 www.secdatabase.com. All Rights Reserved.
Please Consider the Environment Before Printing This Document

http://www.secdatabase.com


TABLE OF CONTENTS

Plan of Distribution

The following disclosure is added as the eleventh and twelfth sentences of the first paragraph on page 214 of the Prospectus.

�Except as provided below, our dealer manager will receive selling commissions of 7.0% of the gross proceeds from this
offering. Our dealer manager will also receive a dealer manager fee in the amount of 3.0% of the gross proceeds from this offering
as compensation for acting as the dealer manager.�

The fourth full paragraph on page 215 of the Prospectus is replace in its entirety by the following disclosure.

�We will not pay any selling commissions in connection with the sale of shares to investors whose contracts for investment
advisory and related brokerage services with their broker/dealer include a fixed or �wrap� fee feature. If the investor has either
engaged the services of a registered investment advisor or other financial advisor who will be paid compensation for investment
advisory services or other financial or investment advice or is investing through a bank trust account with respect to which the
investor has delegated the decision-making authority for investments made through the account to a bank trust department, or
collectively, an RIA sale, then the investor may agree with his participating broker/dealer to reduce the amount of selling
commissions payable with respect to the sale of his shares down to zero. If no other broker/dealer is involved in connection with an
RIA sale, then our dealer manager will act as the broker/dealer of record and execute the sale presented to us by the RIA. Our
dealer manager may be paid the dealer manager fees associated with the sale. Any reduction in the amount of the selling
commissions for these sales will be credited to the investor in the form of additional shares. Fractional shares will be issued.
Neither our dealer manager nor its affiliates will directly or indirectly compensate any person engaged as an investment advisor or a
bank trust department by a potential investor as an inducement for such investment advisor or bank trust department to advise
favorably for an investment in our shares.�

The first paragraph under the section �Subscription Process� on page 219 of the Prospectus is replaced in its entirety by the
following disclosure.

�To purchase shares in this offering, you must complete and sign the subscription agreement in the form attached hereto as
Appendix C-1. You should pay for your shares by delivering a check for the full purchase price of the shares, payable to the
applicable entity specified in the subscription agreement. Alternatively, unless you are an investor in Alabama, Arkansas,
Maryland, Massachusetts or Tennessee, you may complete and sign the multi-offering subscription agreement in the form attached
hereto as Appendix C-2, which may be used to purchase shares in this offering as well as shares of other products distributed by
our dealer manager; provided, however, that an investor has received the relevant prospectus(es) and meets the requisite criteria and
suitability standards for any such other product(s).�

How to Subscribe

The second bullet on page 221 of the Prospectus is replaced in its entirety by the following disclosure.

��

Complete the execution copy of the subscription agreement. A specimen copy of the subscription agreement, including
instructions for completing it, is included as Appendix C-1. Alternatively, unless you are an investor in Alabama, Arkansas,
Maryland, Massachusetts or Tennessee, you may wish to complete the execution copy of the multi-offering subscription
agreement, which may be used to purchase shares in this offering as well as shares of other products distributed by our dealer
manager; provided, however, that you have received the relevant prospectus(es) and meet the requisite criteria and suitability
standards for any such other product(s). A specimen copy of the multi-offering subscription agreement, including instructions
for completing it, is included as Appendix C-2.�
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Reports to Stockholders

The second paragraph on page 224 of the Prospectus is replaced in its entirety by the following disclosure.

�We anticipate that we will provide annual reports of our determination of value (1) to IRA trustees and custodians not later
than January 15 of each year, and (2) to other Plan fiduciaries within 75 days after the end of each calendar year. Each
determination may be based upon valuation information available as of October 31 of the preceding year, updated, however, for any
material changes occurring between October 31 and December 31. For any period during which we are making a public offering of
shares, the statement will report an estimated value of each share at the then public offering price per share. After the first quarter
following our acquisition of at least $1.2 billion in total portfolio assets, calculated on the basis of cost, including our pro rata share
of debt attributable to such assets, our advisor will be responsible for calculating our quarterly NAV at the end of the first business
day of each fiscal quarter. The board of directors will review the NAV calculation quarterly. To calculate our NAV per share, the
advisor will determine the net value of our operating partnership�s real estate and real estate-related assets and liabilities, based in
part on the valuation by the independent valuer. First, our advisor will subtract liabilities of the operating partnership, such as
estimated accrued fees and expenses, and will multiply the resulting amount by our percentage ownership interest in the operating
partnership. Our advisor will then add any assets held by the REIT, including cash and cash equivalents, and subtract any estimated
accrued REIT liabilities, including accrued distributions and certain legal and administrative costs. Solely for purposes of
calculating our NAV, organization and offering costs and acquisition fees and expenses will be amortized over a five year period
and a proportionate amount will be deducted on a quarterly basis. The result of this calculation will be our NAV as of the end of the
first business day of each fiscal quarter. We may elect to deliver such reports to all stockholders. Stockholders will not be
forwarded copies of appraisals or updates. In providing such reports to stockholders, neither we nor our affiliates thereby make any
warranty, guarantee or representation that (i) we or our stockholders, upon liquidation, will actually realize the estimated value per
share or (ii) our stockholders will realize the estimated net asset value if they attempt to sell their shares.�
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Experts

The section �Experts� on page 225 of the Prospectus is replaced in its entirety by the following disclosure.

�EXPERTS

The audited financial statements of American Realty Capital Global Daily Net Asset Value Trust, Inc. (currently known as
American Realty Capital Global Trust, Inc.) as of December 31, 2011 and for the period from July 13, 2011 (date of inception) to
December 31, 2011 included in this prospectus and elsewhere in the registration statement have been so included in reliance upon
the report of Grant Thornton LLP, independent registered public accountants, upon the authority of said firm as experts in
accounting and auditing in giving said report.�

Subscription Agreements

The American Realty Capital Global Trust, Inc. Subscription Agreement contained in Appendix C of the Prospectus is hereby
replaced with the revised Subscription Agreement attached to this Supplement No. 2 as Appendix C-1. The revised Subscription
Agreement supersedes and replaces the American Realty Capital Global Trust, Inc. Subscription Agreement contained in the
Prospectus and is added as Appendix C-1 to the Prospectus.

The Multi-Offering Subscription Agreement included in this supplement No. 2 is hereby added as Appendix C-2 to the Prospectus.

Letter of Direction

The form of Letter of Direction contained on page E-1 of the Prospectus is hereby replaced with the revised form of Letter of
Direction attached to this Supplement No. 2 as Appendix E. The revised form of Letter of Direction supersedes and replaces the
form Letter of Direction in the Prospectus.
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AMERICAN REALTY CAPITAL GLOBAL TRUST, INC.
(A Maryland Corporation in the Development Stage)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except for share and per share data)

September
30, 2012

December 31,
2011

(Unaudited)
ASSETS

Prepaid expenses and other assets $ 67 $ �
Deferred offering costs � 559

Total assets $ 67 $ 559
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 2,085 $ 375
Preferred stock, $0.01 par value, 50,000,000 authorized, none issued and outstanding � �
Common stock, $0.01 par value, 300,000,000 shares authorized, 31,222 and 22,222

shares issued and outstanding at September 30, 2012 and December 31, 2011,
respectively

� �

Additional paid-in capital (1,845) 200
Accumulated deficit during the development stage (173) (16)

Total stockholders' equity (deficit) (2,018) 184
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity (deficit) $ 67 $ 559

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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AMERICAN REALTY CAPITAL GLOBAL TRUST, INC.
(A Maryland Corporation in the Development Stage)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHENSIVE LOSS
(In thousands)

(Unaudited)
Three Months

Ended September
30, 2012

For the Period from July
13, 2011 (date of

inception) to September
30, 2011

Nine Months
Ended September

30, 2012

For the Period from July 13,
2011 (date of inception) to

September 30, 2012

Revenues $ � $ � $ � $ �
Expenses:

General and
administrative

93 � 157 173

Total expenses 93 � 157 173
Net loss $ (93) $ � $ (157) $ (173)
Comprehensive loss $ (93) $ � $ (157) $ (173)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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AMERICAN REALTY CAPITAL GLOBAL TRUST, INC.
(A Maryland Corporation in the Development Stage)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)
For the Period from July 13, 2011 (Date of Inception) to September 30, 2012

(In thousands, except for share data)
(Unaudited)

Common Stock
Number of

Shares
Par

Value
Additional

Paid-in Capital
Accumulated Deficit During

the Development Stage
Total

Balance, July 13, 2011 � $ � $ � $ � $ �
Issuance of common stock 22,222 � 200 � 200
Net loss � � � (16) (16)
Balance, December 31, 2011 22,222 � 200 (16) 184
Offering costs � � (2,052) � (2,052)
Share-based compensation 9,000 � 7 � 7
Net loss � � � (157) (157)
Balance, September 30, 2012 31,222 $ � $ (1,845) $ (173) $ (2,018)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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AMERICAN REALTY CAPITAL GLOBAL TRUST, INC.
(A Maryland Corporation in the Development Stage)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)

(Unaudited)
Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2012

For the Period from July
13, 2011 (date of

inception) to September
30, 2011

For the Period from July
13, 2011 (date of inception)

to September 30, 2012

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss $ (157) $ � $ (173)

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash
used in operating activities:
Share-based compensation 7 � 7

Changes in assets and liabilities:
Prepaid expenses and other assets (67) � (67)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (8) � 8

Net cash used in operating activities (225) � (225)
Cash flows from financing activities:

Proceeds from issuance of common stock � � 200
Payments of offering costs (416) � (696)
Advances from affiliate 641 � 721

Net cash provided by financing activities 225 � 225
Net change in cash � � �
Cash, beginning of period � � �

Cash, end of period $ � $ � $ �

Non-Cash Financing Activities:
Deferred offering costs paid directly by affiliates $ � $ � $ 90

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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AMERICAN REALTY CAPITAL GLOBAL TRUST, INC.
(A Maryland Corporation in the Development Stage)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2012

(Unaudited)

Note 1 ��Organization

American Realty Capital Global Trust, Inc. (the �Company�), incorporated on July 13, 2011, is a Maryland corporation that
intends to qualify as a real estate investment trust for U.S. federal income tax purposes for the taxable year ending December 31,
2012. On April 20, 2012, the Company commenced its initial public offering (�IPO�) on a �reasonable best efforts� basis of up to
150.0 million shares of common stock, $0.01 par value per share, at a price of $10.00 per share, subject to certain volume and other
discounts, pursuant to a registration statement on Form S-11 (File No. 333-177563) (the �Registration Statement�) filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission (�SEC�) under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. The Registration Statement also
covers up to 25.0 million shares of common stock pursuant to a distribution reinvestment plan (the �DRIP�) under which the
Company's common stockholders may elect to have their distributions reinvested in additional shares of the Company's common
stock.

Until the first quarter following the Company's acquisition of at least $1.2 billion in total investment portfolio assets, the per
share purchase price in the IPO will be up to $10.00 per share (including the maximum allowed to be charged for commissions and
fees) and shares issued under the DRIP will initially be equal to $9.50 per share, which is 95% of the initial offering price in the
IPO. Thereafter, the per share purchase price will vary quarterly and will be equal to the net asset value (�NAV�) divided by the
number of shares outstanding as of the end of business on the first day of each fiscal quarter after giving effect to any share
purchases or repurchases effected in the prior quarter plus applicable commissions and fees, and the per share purchase price in the
DRIP will be equal to the NAV per share.

The Company was formed to primarily acquire a diversified portfolio of commercial properties, with an emphasis on sale-
leaseback transactions involving single tenant net-leased commercial properties. The Company�s primary geographic target will be
the United States, although up to 40% of its portfolio may consist of properties purchased in Europe and up to an additional 10%
may consist of properties purchased elsewhere internationally. All such properties may be acquired and operated by the Company
alone or jointly with another party. The Company may also originate or acquire first mortgage loans secured by real estate. As of
September 30, 2012, the Company had not acquired any real estate investments or commenced real estate operations. On October
24, 2012, the Company had raised proceeds sufficient to break escrow in connection with the IPO. The Company purchased its first
property and commenced real estate operations on October 30, 2012.

Substantially all of the Company�s business will be conducted through American Realty Capital Global Operating Partnership,
L.P. (the �OP�), a Delaware limited partnership. The Company is the sole general partner and holds substantially all of the units of
limited partner interests in the OP (�OP units�). American Realty Capital Global Special Limited Partner, LLC (the �Special
Limited Partner�), an entity wholly owned by AR Capital Global Holdings, LLC (the �Sponsor�) will contribute $200 to the OP in
exchange for 22 units of limited partner interest in the aggregate OP ownership, which will represent a nominal percentage of the
aggregate OP ownership. After one year, the limited partner interests have the right to convert OP units for the cash value of a
corresponding number of shares of common stock or, at the option of the OP, a corresponding number of shares of common stock,
as allowed by the limited partnership agreement of the OP. The remaining rights of the limited partner interests are limited,
however, and do not include the ability to replace the general partner or to approve the sale, purchase or refinancing of the OP�s
assets.

The Company has no paid employees. American Realty Capital Global Advisors, LLC (the �Advisor�) is the Company�s
affiliated advisor, which has been retained to manage the Company�s affairs on a day-to-day basis. The Advisor entered into a
service provider agreement with a third party, Moor Park Global Capital Partners LLP (the �Service Provider�), pursuant to which
the Service Provider has agreed to provide, subject to the Advisor's oversight, certain real estate related services, including sourcing
and structuring of investment opportunities, performance of due diligence, and arranging debt financing and equity investment
syndicates
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Note 1 ��Organization �� (continued)

with respect to the Company's properties in Europe. The properties will be managed and leased initially by American Realty
Capital Global Properties, LLC (the �Property Manager�). Realty Capital Securities, LLC (the �Dealer Manager�) will serve as the
dealer manager of the IPO. The Advisor, Property Manager and Dealer Manager are affiliates of the Sponsor and Special Limited
Partner. These related parties will receive compensation and fees for services related to the IPO and for the investment and
management of the Company�s assets. These entities will receive fees during the offering, acquisition, operational and liquidation
stages. Pursuant to the service provider agreement between the Advisor and the Service Provider, the Advisor has agreed to assign
50.0% of the fees payable by the Company under the advisory agreement to the Service Provider, solely with respect to our foreign
investment strategy in Europe. The assigned fees will be deducted from the fees payable to the Advisor, pursuant to the service
provider agreement.

Note 2 �� Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Company included herein were prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (�GAAP�) for interim financial information and with the
instructions to this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q and Article 10 of Regulation S-X. Accordingly, they do not include all of the
information and footnotes required by GAAP for complete financial statements. The information furnished includes all adjustments
and accruals of a normal recurring nature, which, in the opinion of management, are necessary for a fair presentation of results for
the interim periods. All intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. The results of operations for
the three and nine months ended September 30, 2012 and for the period from July 13, 2011 (date of inception) to September 30,
2012 are not necessarily indicative of the results for the entire year or any subsequent interim period.

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the audited consolidated financial statements and notes thereto as
of December 31, 2011, and for the period from July 13, 2011 (date of inception) to December 31, 2011, which are included in the
Company's Registration Statement on Form S-11. There have been no significant changes to Company's significant accounting
policies during the nine months ended September 30, 2012 other than the updates described below.

Deferred Costs

Deferred costs consist of deferred offering costs. Deferred offering costs represent professional fees, fees paid to various
regulatory agencies, and other costs incurred in connection with registering to sell shares of the Company's common stock. On
April 20, 2012, the day the Company commenced its IPO, deferred offering costs were reclassified to stockholders� equity.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (�FASB�) issued guidance that expands the existing disclosure
requirements for fair value measurements, primarily for Level 3 measurements, which are measurements based on unobservable
inputs such as the Company's own data. This guidance is largely consistent with current fair value measurement principles with few
exceptions that do not result in a change in general practice. The guidance was applied prospectively and was effective for interim
and annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2011. The adoption of this guidance did not have a material impact on
the Company's financial position or results of operations as the guidance relates only to disclosure requirements.

In June 2011, the FASB issued guidance requiring entities to present items of net income and other comprehensive income
either in one continuous statement � referred to as the statement of comprehensive income � or in two separate, but consecutive,
statements of net income and other comprehensive income.
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Note 2 �� Summary of Significant Accounting Policies �� (continued)

The new guidance does not change which components of comprehensive income are recognized in net income or other
comprehensive income, or when an item of other comprehensive income must be reclassified to net income. In December 2011, the
FASB deferred certain provisions of this guidance related to the presentation of certain reclassification adjustments out of
accumulated other comprehensive income, by component in both the statement and the statement where the reclassification is
presented. This guidance was applied prospectively and was effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15,
2011. The adoption of this guidance did not have a material impact on the Company's financial position or results of operations but
changed the location of the presentation of other comprehensive income to more closely associate the disclosure with net income.

In September 2011, the FASB issued guidance that allows entities to perform a qualitative analysis as the first step in
determining whether it is more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is less than its carrying amount. If it is
determined that it is not more likely than not that the fair value of the reporting unit is less than its carrying amount, then a
quantitative analysis for impairment is not required. The guidance was effective for interim and annual impairment tests for fiscal
periods beginning after December 15, 2011. The adoption of this guidance did not have a material impact on the Company's
financial position or results of operations.

In December 2011, the FASB issued guidance regarding disclosures about offsetting assets and liabilities, which requires
entities to disclose information about offsetting and related arrangements to enable users of its financial statements to understand
the effect of those arrangements on its financial position. The guidance is effective for fiscal years and interim periods beginning on
or after January 1, 2013 with retrospective application for all comparative periods presented. The adoption of this guidance, which
is related to disclosure only, is not expected to have a material impact on the Company's financial position or results of operations.

In July 2012, the FASB issued revised guidance intended to simplify how an entity tests indefinite-lived intangible assets for
impairment. The amendments will allow an entity first to assess qualitative factors to determine whether it is necessary to perform a
quantitative impairment test. An entity will no longer be required to calculate the fair value of an indefinite-lived intangible asset
and perform the quantitative test unless the entity determines, based on a qualitative assessment, that it is more likely than not that
its fair value is less than its carrying amount. The amendments are effective for annual and interim indefinite-lived intangible asset
impairment tests performed for fiscal years beginning after September 15, 2012. Early adoption is permitted. The Company does
not expect the adoption to have a material impact on the Company's consolidated financial position or results of operations.

Note 3 �� Common Stock

As of September 30, 2012 and December 31, 2011, the Company had 31,222 and 22,222 shares of common stock outstanding,
including unvested restricted shares, respectively, and had received total proceeds of $0.2 million as of September 30, 2012 and
December 31, 2011.

On October 5, 2012, the Company's board of directors authorized and the Company declared, a distribution, which will be
calculated based on stockholders of record each day during the applicable period at a rate of $0.00194520550 per day based on
$10.00 price per common share. The distributions will begin to accrue 30 days following the Company�s initial property
acquisition. The distributions will be payable by the 5th day following each month end to stockholders of record at the close of
business each day during the prior month. Distributions payments are dependent on the availability of funds. The board of directors
may reduce the amount of distributions paid or suspend distribution payments at any time and therefore distributions payments are
not assured.
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Note 3 �� Common Stock �� (continued)

The Company has a Share Repurchase Program (�SRP�) that enables stockholders to sell their shares to the Company. Under
the SRP, stockholders may request that the Company repurchase all or any portion, subject to certain minimum amounts described
below, of their shares on any business day, if such repurchase does not impair the Company's capital or operations.

After the first quarter following the Company's acquisition of at least $1.2 billion in total investment portfolio assets, the
repurchase price for shares under the SRP will be based on NAV. Only those stockholders who purchased their shares from us or
received their shares from us (directly or indirectly) through one or more non-cash transactions may be able to participate in the
SRP. The repurchase of shares will occur on the last business day of each quarter (and in all events on a date other than a dividend
payment date). Purchases under the SRP will be limited in any calendar quarter to 1.25% of the Company's NAV as of the last day
of the previous calendar quarter, or approximately 5.0% of the Company's NAV in any 12 month period. If the Company reaches
the 1.25% limit on repurchases during any quarter, the Company will not accept any additional repurchase requests for the
remainder of such quarter. The SRP will automatically resume on the first day of the next calendar quarter, unless the board of
directors determines to suspend the SRP.

Prior to the commencement of the calculation of NAV, the number of shares repurchased may not exceed 5.0% of the weighted
average number of shares of common stock outstanding at the end of the previous calendar year and the price per share for
repurchases of shares of common stock will be as follows:

�
the lower of $9.25 or 92.5% of the price paid to acquire the shares, for stockholders who have continuously held their
shares for at least one year;

�
the lower of $9.50 and 95.0% of the price paid to acquire the shares for stockholders who have continuously held their
shares for at least two years;

�
the lower of $9.75 and 97.5% of the price paid to acquire the shares for stockholders who have continuously held their
shares for at least three years; and

�
the lower of $10.00 and 100.0% of the price paid to acquire the shares for stockholders who have continuously held their
shares for at least four years (in each case, as adjusted for any stock dividends, combinations, splits, recapitalizations and
the like with respect to our common stock).

Subject to limited exceptions, stockholders who request the repurchase of shares of the Company's common stock within the
first four months from the date of purchase will be subject to a short-term trading fee of 2.0%.

When a stockholder requests a repurchase and the repurchase is approved, the Company reclassifies such obligation from
equity to a liability based on the settlement value of the obligation. Shares purchased under the SRP have the status of authorized
but unissued shares. As of September 30, 2012, no shares of common stock have been repurchased or were eligible to be
repurchased.

Note 4 �� Commitments and Contingencies

Litigation

In the ordinary course of business, the Company may become subject to litigation or claims. There are no material legal
proceedings pending or known to be contemplated against the Company.

Environmental Matters

In connection with the ownership and operation of real estate, the Company may potentially be liable for costs and damages
related to environmental matters. The Company does not own any properties as of September 30, 2012, has not been notified by
any governmental authority of any non-compliance, liability or
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Note 4 �� Commitments and Contingencies �� (continued)

other claim, and is not aware of any other environmental condition that it believes will have a material adverse effect on the results
of operations.

Note 5 �� Related Party Transactions

As of September 30, 2012 and December 31, 2011, the Special Limited Partner owned 22,222 shares of the Company's
outstanding common stock. The Advisor and its affiliates may incur costs and fees on behalf of the Company. All offering costs
incurred by the Company or its affiliated entities on behalf of the Company are reflected in the accompanying balance sheets. As of
September 30, 2012 and December 31, 2011, $0.8 million and $0.2 million, respectively, was payable to affiliated entities to fund
the payment of third party professional fees and offering costs.

Fees Paid in Connection with the IPO

The Dealer Manager receives fees and compensation in connection with the sale of the Company�s common stock. The Dealer
Manager receives selling commissions of up to 7.0% of the per share purchase price of offering proceeds before reallowance of
commissions earned by participating broker-dealers. In addition, the Dealer Manager receives 3.0% of the per share purchase price
from the sale of our shares, before reallowance to participating broker-dealers, as a dealer-manager fee. The Dealer Manager may
re-allow its dealer-manager fee to participating broker-dealers. A participating broker dealer may elect to receive a fee equal to
7.5% of the gross proceeds from the sale of shares (not including selling commissions and dealer-manager fees) by such
participating broker dealers, with 2.5% thereof paid at the time of the sale and 1.0% paid on each anniversary date of the closing of
the sale to the fifth anniversary date of the closing of the sale. If this option is elected, the Dealer Manager�s fee will be reduced to
2.5% (not including selling commissions and dealer manager fees). No such fees have been incurred from the Dealer Manager
during the period from July 13, 2011 (date of inception) to September 30, 2012.

The Advisor and its affiliates receive compensation and reimbursement for services relating to the IPO and the investment and
management of the Company�s assets. During the period from July 13, 2011 (date of inception) to September 30, 2012, there were
$0.7 million of offering cost reimbursements incurred from the Advisor and Dealer Manager. The Company is responsible for
offering and related costs from the ongoing offering, excluding commissions and dealer manager fees, up to a maximum of 1.5% of
gross proceeds received from its ongoing offering of common stock, measured at the end of the offering. Offering costs in excess of
the 1.5% cap as of the end of the offering are the Advisor's responsibility. As of September 30, 2012, offering and related costs
exceeded 1.5% of gross proceeds received from the IPO by $2.0 million. After the escrow break, the Advisor has elected to cap
cumulative offering costs incurred by the Company, net of unpaid amounts, to 15% of gross common stock proceeds during the
offering period. As of September 30, 2012, cumulative offering costs were $2.1 million.

The Company had $0.7 million of accrued expenses payable to the Advisor and the Dealer Manager at September 30, 2012 for
services performed related to the IPO and offering and other cost reimbursements. No such amounts were payable as of December
31, 2011.

Fees Paid in Connection With the Operations of the Company

The Advisor receives an acquisition fee of 1.0% of the contract purchase price of each acquired property and 1.0% of the
amount advanced for a loan or other investment. Solely with respect to investment activities in Europe, the Service Provider will be
paid 50% of the acquisition fees and the Advisor will receive the remaining 50%, as set forth in the service provider agreement.
Such fees will be deducted from fees payable to the Advisor, pursuant to the service provider agreement. The Advisor is also
reimbursed for acquisition costs incurred in the process of acquiring properties, which is expected to be 0.6% of the contract
purchase
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Note 5 �� Related Party Transactions �� (continued)

price. In no event will the total of all acquisition fees and acquisition expenses payable with respect to a particular investment
exceed 4.5% of the contract purchase price or 4.5% of the amount advanced for a loan or other investment. Once the proceeds from
the IPO have been fully invested, the aggregate amount of acquisition fees will not exceed 1.5% of the contract purchase price for
all of the assets acquired. No such fees have been incurred during the period from July 13, 2011 (date of inception) to September
30, 2012.

If the Company�s Advisor provides services in connection with the origination or refinancing of any debt that the Company
obtains and uses to acquire properties or to make other permitted investments, or that is assumed, directly or indirectly, in
connection with the acquisition of properties, the Company will pay the Advisor a financing coordination fee equal to 0.75% of the
amount available and/or outstanding under such financing, subject to certain limitations. Solely with respect to our investment
activities in Europe, the Service Provider will be paid 50% of the financing coordination fees and the Advisor will receive the
remaining 50%, as set forth in the service provider agreement. Such fees will be deducted from fees payable to the Advisor,
pursuant to the service provider agreement. No financing coordination fees were incurred during the period from July 13, 2012
(date of inception) to September 30, 2012.

The Company will pay the Advisor a monthly fee equal to one-twelfth of 0.75% of the cost of investment portfolio assets (cost
will include the purchase price, acquisition expenses, capital expenditures and other customarily capitalized costs, but will exclude
acquisition fees). Once the calculation of NAV begins, the asset management fee will be based on the lower of 0.75% of the costs
of investment portfolio assets and 0.75% of the quarterly NAV. Such fee to the Advisor will be payable, at the discretion of our
board of directors, in cash, common stock, restricted stock grants or any combination thereof. All or a portion of the asset
management fee may be waived or deferred at the sole discretion of our board of directors (a) to the extent that FFO, as adjusted,
during the six months ending on the last day of the calendar quarter immediately preceding the date that such asset management fee
is payable, is less than the distributions declared with respect to such six month period or (b) for any other reason. No such fees
have been incurred during the period from July 13, 2011 (date of inception) to September 30, 2012.

If the Property Manager or an affiliate provides property management and leasing services for properties owned by the
Company, the Company will pay fees equal to: (i) with respect to stand-alone, single-tenant net leased properties which are not part
of a shopping center, 2.0% of gross revenues from the properties managed and (ii) with respect to all other types of properties,
4.0% of gross revenues from the properties managed. No such fees have been incurred during the period from July 13, 2011 (date
of inception) to September 30, 2012.

For services related to overseeing property management and leasing services provided by any person or entity that is not an
affiliate of the Property Manager, we will pay the Property Manager an oversight fee equal to 1.0% of gross revenues of the
property managed. No such fees have been incurred during the period from July 13, 2011 (date of inception) to September 30,
2012.

Solely with respect to our investment activities in Europe, the Service Provider or other entity providing property management
services with respect to such investments will be paid: (i) with respect to single-tenant net leased properties which are not part of a
shopping center, 1.75% of the gross revenues from such properties and (ii) with respect to all other types of properties, 3.5% of the
gross revenues from such properties. The Property Manager will receive 0.25% of the gross revenues from European single-tenant
net leased properties which are not part of a shopping center and 0.5% of the gross revenues from all other types of properties,
reflecting a 50% split of an Oversight Fee with the Service Provider or an affiliated entity providing European property
management services. Such fees will be deducted from fees payable to the
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Note 5 �� Related Party Transactions �� (continued)

Advisor, pursuant to the service provider agreement. No such fees have been incurred during the period from July 13, 2011 (date of
inception) to September 30, 2012.

Commencing six months after the commencement of the IPO, the Company will reimburse the Advisor�s costs of providing
administrative services, subject to the limitation that the Company will not reimburse the Advisor for any amount by which the
Company's operating expenses (including the asset management fee) at the end of the four preceding fiscal quarters exceeds the
greater of (a) 2.0% of average invested assets and (b) 25.0% of net income other than any additions to reserves for depreciation,
bad debt or other similar non-cash reserves and excluding any gain from the sale of assets for that period. Additionally, the
Company will reimburse the Advisor for personnel costs in connection with other services during the operational stage, in addition
to paying an asset management fee; however, the Company will not reimburse the Advisor for personnel costs in connection with
services for which the Advisor receives acquisition fees or real estate commissions. No reimbursement was incurred from the
Advisor for providing services during the period from July 13, 2011 (date of inception) to September 30, 2012.

The Company will pay the Advisor an annual subordinated performance fee calculated on the basis of the Company's total
return to stockholders, payable annually in arrears, such that for any year in which the Company's total return on stockholders�
capital exceeds 6.0% per annum, the Advisor will be entitled to 15.0% of the excess total return but not to exceed 10.0% of the
aggregate total return for such year (which will take into account distributions and realized appreciation). This fee will be payable
only upon the sale of assets, distributions or other events which results in our return on stockholders� capital exceeding 6.0% per
annum. Solely with respect to our investment activities in Europe, the Service Provider will be paid 50% of the annual subordinated
performance fee payable in respect of such investments, and the Advisor or its affiliates will receive the remaining 50%, as set forth
in the service provider agreement. No such amounts have been incurred during the period from July 13, 2011 (date of inception) to
September 30, 2012.

In order to improve operating cash flows and the ability to pay distributions from operating cash flows, the Advisor may waive
certain fees including asset management and property management fees. Because the Advisor may waive certain fees, cash flow
from operations that would have been paid to the Advisor may be available to pay distributions to stockholders. The fees that may
be forgiven are not deferrals and accordingly, will not be paid to the Advisor in cash. In certain instances, to improve the
Company�s working capital, the Advisor may elect to absorb a portion of the Company�s general and administrative costs or
property operating expenses. These absorbed costs are presented net in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations
and comprehensive loss. No expenses have been absorbed by the Advisor during the period from July 13, 2011 (date of inception)
to September 30, 2012.

Fees Paid in Connection with the Liquidation or Listing of the Company��s Real Estate Assets

The Company will pay a brokerage commission on the sale of property, not to exceed the lesser of 2.0% of the contract sale
price of the property and one-half of the total brokerage commission paid if a third party broker is also involved; provided,
however, that in no event may the real estate commissions paid to the Advisor, its affiliates and unaffiliated third parties exceed the
lesser of 6.0% of the contract sales price and a reasonable, customary and competitive real estate commission, in each case, payable
to the Advisor if the Advisor or its affiliates, as determined by a majority of the independent directors, provided a substantial
amount of services in connection with the sale. No such amounts have been incurred during the period from July 13, 2011 (date of
inception) to September 30, 2012.

If the Company is not simultaneously listed on an exchange, the Company will pay a subordinated participation in the net sales
proceeds of the sale of real estate assets of 15.0% of remaining net sale proceeds after return of capital contributions to investors
plus payment to investors of an annual 6.0% cumulative,
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Note 5 �� Related Party Transactions �� (continued)

pre-tax non-compounded return on the capital contributed by investors. The Company cannot assure that it will provide this 6.0%
return but the Advisor will not be entitled to the subordinated participation in net sale proceeds unless the Company�s investors
have received a 6.0% cumulative non-compounded return on their capital contributions. No such amounts have been incurred
during the period from July 13, 2011 (date of inception) to September 30, 2012.

The Company will pay a subordinated incentive listing distribution of 15.0%, payable in the form of a promissory note, of the
amount by which the market value of all issued and outstanding shares of the Company's common stock plus distributions exceeds
the aggregate capital contributed by investors plus an amount equal to a 6.0% cumulative, pre-tax non-compounded annual return
to investors. The Company cannot assure that it will provide this 6.0% return but the Advisor will not be entitled to the
subordinated incentive listing fee unless investors have received a 6.0% cumulative, pre-tax non-compounded return on their
capital contributions. No such fees have been incurred during the period from July 13, 2011 (date of inception) to September 30,
2012. Neither the Advisor nor any of its affiliates can earn both the subordination participation in the net proceeds and the
subordinated listing distribution.

Solely with respect to the Company's properties in Europe, the Service Provider has the right to be paid up to 50.0% of
subordinated participation in the net sales proceeds of the sale of real estate assets and 50.0% of subordinated incentive listing
distribution relating to such properties. No such fees have been incurred during the period from July 13, 2011 (date of inception) to
September 30, 2012.

Upon termination or non-renewal of the advisory agreement, the Advisor will receive distributions from the OP payable in the
form of a promissory note. In addition, the Advisor may elect to defer its right to receive a subordinated distribution upon
termination until either a listing on a national securities exchange or other liquidity event occurs.

Note 6 �� Economic Dependency

Under various agreements, the Company has engaged or will engage the Advisor and its affiliates to provide certain services
that are essential to the Company, including asset management services, supervision of the management and leasing of properties
owned by the Company, asset acquisition and disposition decisions, the sale of shares of the Company�s common stock available
for issue, as well as other administrative responsibilities for the Company including accounting services and investor relations.

As a result of these relationships, the Company is dependent upon the Advisor and its affiliates. In the event that these
companies are unable to provide the Company with the respective services, the Company will be required to find alternative
providers of these services.

Note 7 �� Share-Based Compensation

Stock Option Plan

The Company has a stock option plan (the �Plan�) which authorizes the grant of nonqualified stock options to the Company�s
independent directors, officers, advisors, consultants and other personnel, subject to the absolute discretion of the board of directors
and the applicable limitations of the Plan. The exercise price for all stock options granted under the Plan during the IPO will be
$9.00, until the later of the end of the escrow period or the Company's first property acquisition, and thereafter through the
termination of the IPO, based on NAV, and thereafter the exercise price for stock options granted to the independent directors will
be equal to the fair market value of a share on the last business day preceding the annual meeting of stockholders. A total of 0.5
million shares have been authorized and reserved for issuance under the Plan. As of September 30, 2012, no stock options were
issued under the Plan.
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Note 7 �� Share-Based Compensation �� (continued)

Restricted Share Plan

The Company has an employee and director incentive restricted share plan (the �RSP�), which provides for the automatic grant
of 3,000 restricted shares of common stock to each of the independent directors, without any further action by the Company�s
board of directors or the stockholders, on the date of initial election to the board of directors and on the date of each annual
stockholder�s meeting. Restricted stock issued to independent directors will vest over a five-year period following the first
anniversary of the date of grant in increments of 20% per annum. The RSP provides the Company with the ability to grant awards
of restricted shares to the Company�s directors, officers and employees (if the Company ever has employees), employees of the
Advisor and its affiliates, employees of entities that provide services to the Company, directors of the Advisor or of entities that
provide services to the Company, certain consultants to the Company and the Advisor and its affiliates or to entities that provide
services to the Company. The fair market value of any shares of restricted stock granted under our restricted share plan, together
with the total amount of acquisition fees, acquisition expense reimbursements, asset management fees, financing coordination fees,
disposition fees and subordinated distributions by the operating partnership payable to the advisor (or its assignees), shall not
exceed (a) 6% of all properties' aggregate gross contract purchase price, (b) as determined annually, the greater, in the aggregate, of
2% of average invested assets and 25% of net income other than any additions to reserves for depreciation, bad debt or other
similar non-cash reserves and excluding any gain from the sale of assets for that period, (c) disposition fees, if any, of up to 3% of
the contract sales price of all properties that we sell and (d) 15% of remaining net sales proceeds after return of capital
contributions plus payment to investors of a 6% cumulative, pre-tax, non-compounded return on the capital contributed by
investors. Additionally, the total number of shares of common stock granted under the RSP shall not exceed 5.0% of the
Company�s authorized common shares pursuant to the IPO and in any event will not exceed 7.5 million shares (as such number
may be adjusted for stock splits, stock dividends, combinations and similar events).

Restricted share awards entitle the recipient to receive common shares from the Company under terms that provide for vesting
over a specified period of time or upon attainment of pre-established performance objectives. Such awards would typically be
forfeited with respect to the unvested shares upon the termination of the recipient�s employment or other relationship with the
Company. Restricted shares may not, in general, be sold or otherwise transferred until restrictions are removed and the shares have
vested. Holders of restricted shares may receive cash distributions prior to the time that the restrictions on the restricted shares have
lapsed. Any distributions payable in common shares shall be subject to the same restrictions as the underlying restricted shares. As
of September 30, 2012, there were 9,000 restricted unvested shares issued to independent directors under the RSP at $9.00 per
share. The value of the shares is being expensed over the vesting period of five years. Compensation expense related to restricted
stock was approximately $7,000 for the period from July 13, 2011 (date of inception) to September 30, 2012.

Other Share-Based Compensation

The Company may issue common stock in lieu of cash to pay fees earned by the Company's directors. There are no restrictions
on the shares issued since these payments in lieu of cash relate to fees earned for services performed. There were no such shares of
common stock issued in lieu of cash during the period from July 13, 2011 (date of inception) to September 30, 2012.
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AMERICAN REALTY CAPITAL GLOBAL TRUST, INC.
(A Maryland Corporation in the Development Stage)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2012

(Unaudited)

Note 8 �� Subsequent Events

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through the filing of this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, and determined that
there have not been any events that have occurred that would require adjustments to disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements except for the following transactions:

Development Stage Company

On October 24, 2012, the Company raised proceeds sufficient to break escrow in connection with its IPO on a reasonable best
efforts basis. The Company received and accepted aggregate subscriptions in excess of the minimum $2.0 million and issued shares
of common stock to each of the Sponsor and Moor Park Global Advisors Limited, a subsidiary of the Service Provider, in the
amount of $1.0 million at a purchase price of $9.00 per share. The Company purchased its first property and commenced real estate
operations on October 30, 2012, and as of such date is no longer considered to be a development stage company.

Sales of Common Stock

As of October 31, 2012, the Company had 0.3 million shares of common stock outstanding, including unvested restricted shares
from total proceeds from the IPO of $2.2 million.

Acquisition and Financing

On October 30, 2012, the Company acquired its first property � a McDonald�s restaurant located in Carlisle, United Kingdom
for a purchase price of $2.6 million, excluding closing costs. The property contains 9,094 rentable square feet and is 100% leased.
The property�s original lease has a 35-year term with 11.4 years remaining. Rent is adjusted to market every five years under the
lease. The annualized straight line rental income for the initial lease term is $0.2 million or $24.74 per rentable square foot. On
October 30, 2012, the Company entered into a mortgage note payable, collateralized by the McDonald's property, in the amount of
$1.2 million. The mortgage note payable provides for quarterly interest payments with all principal outstanding being due on the
maturity date in October 2017. The interest rate is fixed with an interest rate swap at 4.08%. The mortgage note payable may be
prepaid at any time, in whole or in part, without premium or penalty. In the event of a default, the lender has the right to terminate
its obligations and to accelerate the payment on any unpaid principal amount of the mortgage note payable.
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APPENDIX E

Letter of Direction

, 20
American Realty Capital Global Trust, Inc.
c/o DST Systems, Inc.
430 W 7th Street
Kansas City, Missouri 64105-1407

Re:Registered Investment Advisory Fees
Account No. (�Account�)

Ladies and Gentlemen:

You are hereby instructed and authorized by me to deduct advisory fees payable to , my registered investment advisor, in the
following amount from my Account, and to pay such amount by check to my registered investment advisor, upon each distribution
by American Realty Capital Global Trust, Inc. (the �Company�) on my Account, as payment for my registered investment
advisor�s advisory fees (select only one):

$ ; or

% of Asset Value (calculated on a 365-day calendar year basis) to be paid by the Company on my Account.

I acknowledge that any and all advisory fees payable to my registered investment advisor are my sole responsibility and you are
paying the amounts directed by me as an accommodation.

This letter shall serve as an irrevocable instruction to you to pay such advisory fees from my Account until such time as I
provide you with written notice of my election to revoke this instruction.

Sincerely,

* This election is not available for custodial ownership accounts, such as individual retirement accounts, Keogh plans and 401(k)
plans, or Alabama, Maryland, North Dakota or Ohio investors.
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